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NOTICE OF 11TH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
NOTICE is hereby given that the Eleventh (11th) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the Members of A And M Jumbo Bags Limited will 
be held on Wednesday, November 30, 2022 at 02:00 P.M. at BLOCK NO.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, 
Daskroi, Ahmedabad, GJ- 382426 IN to transact the following businesses: 

ORDINARY BUSINESSES: 

1. To consider and adopt (a) the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 
2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; and (b) the audited consolidated financial statement of 
the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the report of Auditors thereon and in this regard, to consider and 
if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolutions as Ordinary Resolutions. 

a) “RESOLVED THAT the audited standalone financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 2022 
and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby 
considered and adopted.” 

b) “RESOLVED THAT the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 31, 
2022 and the report of Auditors thereon, as circulated to the members, be and are hereby considered and adopted.” 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah (DIN 07740874), Non-Executive Director of the Company who 
retires by rotation and being eligible, seeks re-appointment. 

Explanation: Based on the terms of appointment, executive directors and non-executive directors are subject to retirement by 
rotation. Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah (DIN 07740874), who was appointed asNon-Executive Director for the current term and is 
the longest-serving member on the Board, retires by rotation and, being eligible, seeks re-appointment.  

To the extent that Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah (DIN 07740874), is required to retire by rotation, he would need to be 
reappointed as such. Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without 
modification(s), the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT, pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the 
approval of the members of the Company be and is hereby accorded for the re-appointment of Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah 
(DIN 07740874), as such, to the extent that he is required to retire by rotation.” 

3. To ratify the appointment of M/s. A K Ostwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 107200W), as Statutory Auditors of the 
Company and to fix their remuneration.  

Explanation:M/s. A K Ostwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 107200W), were appointed as Statutory Auditors by the board 
in the board meeting held on 19th October, 2022 to fill the Casual Vacancy caused due to resignation of M/s S R M B & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, Ahmedabad (Firm Registration Number: 141679W). Their Present term is required to be ratified in the 
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the company.  
 
M/s. A K Ostwal & Co., have given their consent for their appointmentas Statutory Auditors of the Company and has issued 
certificate confirming that their appointment, if made, will be within the limits prescribed under the provisions of Section 139 
of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') and the rules made thereunder. M/s. A K Ostwal & Co. have confirmed that they are 
eligible for the proposed appointment under the Act, the Chartered Accountants Act, 1949 and the rules or regulations made 
thereunder. 

It is further informed that the Audit Committee of the Board and Board of Directors have recommended their ratification. 
Therefore, shareholders are requested to consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following 
resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 139, 142 and all other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof) and 
pursuant to the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, M/s. A K Ostwal & Co., 
Chartered Accountants, having FRN: 107200W, be and are hereby ratified as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for term of 
five consecutive years, who shall hold office till the conclusion of the 15thAnnual General Meeting to be held in the year 2026on 
such remuneration as may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the Statutory Auditors of the Company.” 

 

Registered office: 

Block No.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp 
Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, Daskroi Ahmedabad 
Ahmedabad GJ 382426 IN 

 
 
 
 
Place:Ahmedabad 
Date: November 03, 2022 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For, A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 

CIN: L25202GJ2011PLC065632 

 
 

Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi 
Managing Director 

DIN: 09421143 
 

IMPORTANT NOTES 

Notes: 

1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote 
instead of himself/herself and the proxy need not be a Member of the Company. 
A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in the aggregate not more than 10% of the 
total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total 
share capital of the Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder. 
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The instrument appointing the proxy, duly completed, must be deposited at the Company’s registered office not less than 48 
hours before the commencement of the meeting (on or before Monday, November 28, 2022 at 05:00 P.M.). A proxy form for the 
AGM is enclosed. Proxies submitted on behalf of limited companies, societies etc., must be supported by appropriate 
resolutions / authority, as applicable. 
During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of Meeting and ending with the conclusion 
of the Meeting, a Member would be entitled to inspect the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the 
company, provided that not less than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

2. The relevant details, pursuant to Regulations 36(3) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard II on General Meetings issued 
by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, in respect of Directors seeking re-appointment at this Annual General Meeting 
(“AGM”) is also annexed. 

3. Members/Proxies should bring their Attendance slip duly signed and completed for attending the meeting. The signature of the 
attendance slip should match with the signature(s) registered with the Company. Members holding shares in dematerialized 
form are requested to bring their Client ID and DP ID numbers for identification. 

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested to send a certified 
copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting or to vote 
through remote e-voting. The said Resolution/Authorization shall be sent to the Scrutinizer by email through their registered 
email address to csanandlavingia@gmail.com with copies marked to the Company at cs@aandmjumbobags.comand to National 
Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) at evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

5. In case of joint holders attending the meeting together, only holder whose name appearing first will be entitled to vote. 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will not be closed and the Members whose names are 
recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off 
date i.e. Wednesday, November 23, 2022, will be entitled to vote at the AGM. 

7. The route map showing directions to reach the venue of the AGM is provided at the end of this Notice. 

8. In line with the aforesaid Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circulars and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020 read with Circular 
dated January 15, 2021, the Notice of AGM along with Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only through electronic mode to 
those Members whose email addresses are registered with the Company/ Depositories. Member may note that Notice and 
Annual Report 2021-22 has been uploaded on the website of the Company at www.aandmjumbobags.com. The Notice can also 
be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. National Stock Exchange of India Limited at www.nseindia.com and 
the AGM Notice is also available on the website of NSDL i.e. www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

9. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under Section 170 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which Directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM. 

10. Members seeking any information with regard to the accounts or any matter to be placed at the AGM or who would like to ask 
questions or registered themselves as Speaker, are requested to write to the Company mentioning their name, demat account 
number/folio number, email id, mobile number at cs@aandmjumbobags.comonor before November 20, 2022 so as to enable the 
management to keep the information ready. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers depending on 
the availability of time for the AGM. 

11. All documents specifically referred to in this Notice are opened for inspection at the registered office of the Company between 
02.00 p.m. and 04.00 p.m. on all working days (except Saturdays, Sundays and Holidays) up to the date of AGM. 

12. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, email address, telephone/ mobile 
numbers, Permanent Account Number (PAN), mandates, nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the 
bank and branch details, bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held in 
electronic form and to Bigshare Services Private Limited (“BSPL”) in case the shares are held in physical form. 

13. To prevent fraudulent transactions, members are advised to exercise due diligence and notify the Company of any change in 
address or demise of any member as soon as possible. Members are also advised not to leave their demat account(s) dormant 
for long period of time. Periodic statement of holdings should be obtained from the concerned Depository Participant and 
holdings should be verified. 

14. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number (PAN) by 
every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN 
to their depository participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form 
can submit their PAN details to Bigshare Services Private Limited (“BSPL”). 

15. Those shareholders who have not yet registered their e-mail address are requested to get their e-mail addresses submitted, by 
following the procedure given below; 

(a) In case shares are held in physical mode, please provide Folio No., Name of shareholder, scanned copy of the share 
certificate (front and back), PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar 
Card) by email to cs@aandmjumbobags.com.  

(b) In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, 
client master or copy of Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-
attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to cs@aandmjumbobags.com. 

(c) Alternatively member may send an e-mail request to evoting@nsdl.co.in for obtaining User ID and Password by proving the 
details mentioned in Point (a) or (b) as the case may be. 

3



A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED_________________________________________________________ 

4 | P a g e  

 

(d) In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 
Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat 
account in order to access e-Voting facility. 

(e) It is clarified that for permanent submission of e-mail address, the shareholders are however requested to register their 
email address, in respect of electronic holdings with the depository through the concerned depository participants and in 
respect of physical holdings with the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, Bigshare Services Private Limited 
(“BSPL”), having its office at A/802, Samudra Complex, Near Klassic Gold Hotel, Girish Cold Drinks, Off C. G. Road, 
Navrangpura, Ahmedabad – 380009 by following the due procedure. 

(f) Those shareholders who have already registered their e-mail address are requested to keep their e-mail addresses validated 
with their depository participants / the Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agent, BSPL to enable servicing of notices / 
documents / annual Reports electronically to their e-mail address. 

16. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for the Members in respect of the 
shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submitting 
Form No. SH-13. Members can contact their DP in case the shares are held in electronic form and to BSPL in case the shares are 
held in physical form. 

17. The Company proposes to send documents, such as the Notice of the Annual General Meeting and Annual Report etc. 
henceforth to the Members in electronic form at the e-mail address provided by them and made available to the Company by 
the Depositories from time to time.  

18. PROCESS AND MANNER FOR MEMBERS OPTING FOR VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

i. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies (Management 
and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) 
Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs dated April 8, 2020, April 13, 
2020, May 5, 2020 and SEBI Circular dated May 12, 2020, the Company is providing facility to cast their vote electronically, 
through the remote e-voting services provided by National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), on all the resolutions set 
forth in this Notice. The instructions for e-voting are given herein below. Resolution(s) passed by Members through remote 
e-voting and voting at the AGM is/are deemed to have been passed as if they have been passed at the AGM. For this 
purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with NSDL, as the Authorised e-voting agency for facilitating voting 
through electronic means.  

ii. There being no physical shareholders in the Company, the Register of members and share transfer books of the Company 
will not be closed. Members whose names are recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners 
maintained by the Depositories as on the Cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, November 23, 2022, shall be entitled to avail the 
facility of remote e-voting. Any recipient of the Notice, who has no voting rights as on the Cut-off date, shall treat this 
Notice as intimation only. 

iii. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial owners maintained by the 
depositories as on the cut-off date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as voting at the 
AGM through poll paper. The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid up equity share 
capital of the Company as on the cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, November 23, 2022. 

iv. The facility for voting through polling paper shall be made available at the AGM and the Members attending the AGM and 
holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date being the day of Wednesday, 
November 23, 2022 and who have not already cast their vote by remote e-voting, shall be able to exercise their right to 
vote at the AGM. 

v. A person who has acquired the shares and has become a member of the Company after the dispatch of the Notice of the 
AGM and prior to the Cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, November 23, 2022, shall be entitled to exercise his/her vote either 
electronically i.e. remote e-voting or through poll paper on the date of the AGM.  

vi. The remote e-voting will commence on 9:00 A.M. on Sunday, November 27, 2022 and will end on 5:00 P.M. on Thuesday, 
November 29, 2022. During this period, the members of the Company holding shares as on the Cut-off date i.e. 
Wednesday, November 23, 2022 may cast their vote electronically. The members will not be able to cast their vote 
electronically beyond the date and time mentioned above and the remote e-voting module shall be disabled for voting by 
NSDL thereafter.  

vii. Once the vote on a resolution is cast by the member, he/she shall not be allowed to change it subsequently or cast the 
vote again.  

viii. The voting rights of the members shall be in proportion to their share in the paid up equity share capital of the Company 
as on the Cut-off date i.e. Wednesday, November 23, 2022.  

ix. The Board of Directors has appointed Mr. Anand Lavingia, Practicing Company Secretary (Membership No. ACS 26458 COP 
11410) as the Scrutinizer to scrutinize the remote e-voting process and voting at the AGM and in a fair and transparent 
manner. 

x. The Chairman shall, at the AGM, at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to be held, allow voting 
with the assistance of scrutinizer, by use of polling paper for all those members who are present at the AGM but have not 
cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility. 

xi. The Scrutinizer shall, after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the votes cast at the AGM and thereafter 
unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting in the presence of at least two witnesses not in the employment of the 
Company and shall make, not later than 48 hours of the conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated scrutinizer’s report of the 
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total votes cast in favor or against, if any, to the Chairman or a person authorized by him in writing, who shall countersign 
the same and declare the result of the voting forthwith. 

xii. The Results declared along with the report of the Scrutinizer shall be placed on the website of the Company 
 cs@aandmjumbobags.comand on the website of NSDL immediately after the declaration of result by the Chairman or a 
person authorized by him in writing. The results shall also be immediately forwarded to the National Stock Exchange of India 
Limited, Mumbai.  

INSTRUCTIONS FOR CASTING VOTES BY REMOTE E-VOTING 

The remote e-voting period begins on 9:00 A.M. on Sunday, November 27, 2022 and will end on 5:00 P.M. on Thuesday, November 
29, 2022. The remote e-voting module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are mentioned below: 

Step 1. Access to NSDL e-Voting system. 

A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode: 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders 
holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and Depository 
Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is given below: 

Type of 
shareholders 

 Login Method 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
NSDL. 

1. If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the e-Services website of NSDL. 
Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is launched, click on the “Beneficial 
Owner” icon under “Login” which is available under “IDeAS” section. A new screen will open. You 
will have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful authentication, you will be able to 
see e-Voting services. Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services and you will be able 
to see e-Voting page. Click on options available against company name or e-Voting service 
provider - NSDL and you will be re-directed to NSDL e-Voting website for casting your vote during 
the remote e-Voting period.  

2. If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register is available at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com. Select “Register Online for IDeAS” Portal or click at 
https://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg.jsp 

3. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: 
https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home 
page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID (i.e. 
your sixteen digit demat account number held with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code 
as shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be redirected to NSDL Depository 
site wherein you can see e-Voting page. Click on options available against company name or e-
Voting service provider - NSDL and you will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting 
your vote during the remote e-Voting period.  

4. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the 
QR code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

 

Individual 
Shareholders 
holding securities in 
demat mode with 
CDSL 

1. Existing users who have opted for Easi / Easiest, they can login through their user id and 
password. Option will be made available to reach e-Voting page without any further 
authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or www.cdslindia.com and click on New System 
Myeasi. 

2. After successful login of Easi/Easiest the user will be also able to see the E Voting Menu. The 
Menu will have links of e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL. Click on NSDL to cast your vote. 

3. If the user is not  registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is available at 
https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Registration/EasiRegistration 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by providing demat Account Number and 
PAN No. from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The system will authenticate the user by 
sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the demat Account. After successful 
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authentication, user will be provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where the e-Voting is 
in progress. 

Individual 
Shareholders 
(holding securities 
in demat mode) 
login through their 
depository 
participants 

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account through your Depository 
Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility.  Once login, you will be able to see e-
Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository 
site after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on options 
available against company name or e-Voting service provider-NSDL and you will be redirected to 
e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 
meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password 
option available at above mentioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues related to login through 
Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

Login type Helpdesk details 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode with NSDL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact NSDL helpdesk by 
sending a request at  evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800 1020 
990  and  1800 22 44 30 

Individual Shareholders holding securities in 
demat mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can contact CDSL helpdesk by 
sending a request at helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022- 
23058738 or 022-23058542-43 

B) Login Method for shareholders other than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and shareholders holding 
securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either 
on a Personal Computer or on a mobile.  

2. Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” which is available under 
‘Shareholder/Member’ section. 

3. A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the 
screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your 
existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 
proceed to Step 2 i.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

4. Your User ID details are given below : 

Manner of holding shares i.e. Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

 Your User ID is: 

For Members who hold shares in demat account with NSDL. 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digit Client ID 

For example if your DP ID is IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** then 
your user ID is IN300***12******. 

For Members who hold shares in demat account with CDSL. 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example if your Beneficiary ID is 12************** then your 
user ID is 12************** 

For Members holding shares in Physical Form. EVEN Number followed by Folio Number registered with the 
company 

For example if folio number is 001*** and EVEN is 101456 then 
user ID is 101456001*** 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can use your existing password to login and cast your vote. 

b) If you are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was 
communicated to you. Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial password’ and the system will 
force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

i. If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you on 
your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment i.e. a .pdf 
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file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file is your 8 digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client ID for 
CDSL account or folio number for shares held in physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your ‘initial password’. 

ii. If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose email ids are 
not registered. 

6. If you are unable to retrieve or have not received the “ Initial password” or have forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/Password?”(If you are holding shares in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available 
on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in physical mode) option available on www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, you can send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in mentioning 
your demat account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 

7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by selecting on the check box. 

8. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

9. After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2. Cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system. 

How to cast your vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies “EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose 
voting cycle is in active status. 

2. Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

3. Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

4. Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, verify/modify the number of shares for which you wish to 
cast your vote and click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

5. Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

6. You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print option on the confirmation page. 

7. Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of 
the relevant Board Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly authorized signatory(ies) who 
are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e-mail to csanandlavingia@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

2. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password 
confidential. Login to the e-voting website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct password. In 
such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User Details/Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option 
available on www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. In case of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for 
Shareholders available at the download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on toll free no.: 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 
44 30  or send a request at evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

CONTACT DETAILS 

Company  A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 

Registered Office:Block No.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, Daskroi, Ahmedabad, 
Gj-382426 In 

Tel No. +91 9081079238; Email:cs@aandmjumbobags.com.; Web:www.aandmjumbobags.com 

Registrar and 
Transfer Agent 

Bigshare Services Private Limited 

A/802, Samudra Complex, Near Klassic Gold Hotel, Girish Cold Drinks, Off C. G. Road, Navrangpura, 
Ahmedabad – 380009. 

Tel No.:+079-40392571;  Email:bssahd@bigshareonline.com 

e-Voting Agency 
& VC / OAVM 

Email:evoting@nsdl.co.in 

NSDL help desk 1800 1020 990  and  1800 22 44 30 

Scrutinizer Mr. Anand S Lavingia 

Email:csanandlavingia@gmail.com; Tel No.: +91 79 – 4005 1702 
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DETAILS OF DIRECTOR SEEKING RE-APPOINTMENT/ APPOINTMENT AT THE 11THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

(Pursuant to Regulation 36(3) of SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and Secretarial Standard II) 

Particulars / Name Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah 
Date of Birth 19/11/1994 
Experience - Expertise in specific functional areas - Job 
profile and suitability 

He is having an experience of general 
administration of the Company 

No. of Shares held NIL 
Terms & Conditions Refer Resolution No. 2 of Notice 
Remuneration Last Drawn NIL 
Remuneration sought to be paid NIL 
Number of Board Meetings attended during the Financial 
Year 2021-22 

5 out of 5 

Date of Original Appointment August 11, 2017 
Date of Appointment in current terms September 21, 2017 

Directorships held in public companies including deemed 
public companies 

A & M FEBCON LIMITED 

Names of listed entities in which the person holds the 
directorship 

A & M FEBCON LIMITED 

Names of listed entities from which the person has 
resigned in the past three years 

NIL 

Memberships / Chairmanships of committees of public 
companies* 

A & M FEBCON LIMITED 
-Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee –Member 
A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 
-Audit Committee-Chairman 

Inter-se Relationship with other Directors. NA 

 

*Includes only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee. 
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Route Map of the 11th Annual General Meeting venue 

 

 
 

 

 

Day and Date: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 
Time: 02:00 P.M.  
Venue: Block No.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, Daskroi, Ahmedabad, GJ- 382 426 IN 
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A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

Regd. Folio No./DP Id No.*/Client Id No.*  
(*Applicable for investor holding shares in electronic form.) 

 

No. of Shares held  

Name and Address of the First Shareholder  
(IN BLOCK LETTERS)  

 
 

Name of the Joint holder (if any)  

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the eleventh Annual General Meeting of Members of A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED held on Wednesday, 
November 30, 2022 at 02:00 P.M. at Block No.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, Daskroi, Ahmedabad, GJ- 382 426 IN. 

______________________________________ ___________________________ 

Member’s/Proxy’s Name in Block Letters Member’s/Proxy’s Signature 

Notes: Please fill up this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the venue of meeting.  
-----------------------------------------------------------------------Please tear here------------------------------------------------------------------------ 

PROXY FORM 
(Form No. MGT-11 - Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 Rules made thereunder) 

Name of the member(s)  

Registered Address  

E-mail Id  

Folio No/Client Id  

I/We, being the member (s) of....................................shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

1. Name: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id:_________________________________________________ Signature: _____________________________________ or failing him 

2. Name: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id:_________________________________________________ Signature: _____________________________________ or failing him 

3. Name: _________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E-mail Id:_________________________________________________ Signature: ___________________________________________________  

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at EleventhAnnual General Meeting of Members of A AND M JUMBO BAGS 
LIMITED to be held on Wednesday, November 30, 2022 at 02:00 P.M. at Block No.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, Daskroi, 
Ahmedabad, GJ- 382 426 IN and/or any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution 
No. 

Resolution 

Vote (Optional see Note 2) 
(Please mention no. of shares 

For Against Abstain 

Ordinary businesses    

1. To consider and adopt (a) the audited standalone and consolidation  
financial statement of the Company for the financial year ended March 
31, 2022 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon; 
and (b) the audited consolidated financial statement of the Company for 
the financial year ended March 31, 2022 and the report of Auditors 
thereon. 

   

2. Appointment of Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah (DIN 07740874), Non-
Executive Director, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers 
herself for re-appointment 

   

3. To ratify the appointment of M/s. A K Ostwal& Co., Chartered 
Accountants (FRN: 107200W), as Statutory Auditors of the Company and 
to fix their remuneration 

   

 
 
 

 
Signed this..............................day of..................2022 

 

 

 
 

 

__________________________ _____________________________ 

Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) 

Affix 
Revenue 
Stamp of 
not less 

than  

`1 
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT 
Your Directors take pleasure in presenting their report on the business and operations of your Company along with Audited Financial 
Statements for the year ended on March 31, 2022. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE         (` in Thousands) 

Particulars  F.Y. 2021-22 
Standalone 

F.Y. 2020-21 
Standalone  

 

Revenue from Operations 792.56 26873.78  

Other Income 3362.77 9743.25  

Total Income 4155.33 36617.03  

Operating Expenditure before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Amortization  5756.04 29827.21  

Earnings before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Amortization    

Less: Finance Cost (621.57) 4939.05  

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 1248.94 1396.91  

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (2228.08) 453.86  

Less: Tax Expense 35.78 243.17  

Profit/(Loss) after Tax (PAT) (2192.30) 327.03  

    

Review of Performance 

In the financial year 2021-22, the Company has earned Rs. 792.56 Thousands from revenue from operations compared to Rs. 
26873.78 Thousands for the financial year 2020-21. Due to increase in Legal and professional expenses, the Company has incurred 
Loss after tax of Rs. (2192.30) Thousands during the financial year 2021-22 as compared to Profit after tax of Rs. 327.03 Thousands 
in the financial year 2020-21. 

Financial statement of subsidiary company Nanuan Finance Private Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is not available 
therefore Auditor have consider standalone figure of the Financial Statement as a Consolidated figures for the Financial Year 2021-
2022. 

Dividend & Reserves 

Your Directors regret to recommend any dividend for the year 2021-22 (previous year Nil).  

Change in Nature of Business 

During the year under review, there is no change in the Nature of business activities carried out by the Company. 

Changes to Share Capital  

At present the Authorized Share Capital of the Company stands at Rs. 12,00,00,000divided into 1,20,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 
each and Rs. 4,00,00,000 divided into 4,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each the Paid-up Share Capital stands at Rs.  
10,50,00,000divided into 1,05,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each. There has been no change in the share capital during the 
period ended March 31, 2022. 

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Companies  

Nanuan Finance Private Limited is a wholly owned subsidiary of A and M Jumbo Bags Limited. Nanuan Finance Private Limited is Non-
Banking Finance Company and its registered office is situated in kurali road ropar Punjab.  
 
Financial statement of subsidiary company Nanuan Finance Private Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is not available 
therefore Auditor have consider standalone figure of the Financial Statement as a Consolidated figures for the Financial Year 2021-
2022 and accordingly a statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the Company’s subsidiaries in form AOC-
1 is attached herewith as “Annexure – A” to the financial statement of the Company. 

The Company doesn’t have any joint venture or Associate Company. 

Cash flow and Consolidated financial statements  

As required under regulation 34 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, a Cash Flow Statement forms part of Annual Report. 

Board of Directors And Key Managerial Personnel 

Constitution of Board 

As on date of this report, the Board of the Company comprises of five Directors out of which one is Executive Director, Two is Non-
Promoter Non-Executive Director and rest of the Directors is Non-Promoter Non-Executive Independent Directors. As on the date of 
this report, the Board comprises following Directors. 
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Name of Director Category Cum 
Designation 

Date of 
Appointment 

at current 
term 

Total 
Directorship 

No. of Committee^ No. of 
Shares 
held as 

on March 
31, 2022 

in which 
Director is 
Member 

in which 
Director is 
Chairman 

Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi # 
 

Managing 
Director  

November 02, 
2021 

1 - - - 

Mr.Balwantsingh Ujagarsingh 
Pannu 

Non-Executive 
Director 

September 26, 
2018 

1 1 - - 

Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah Non-Executive 
Director 

September 21, 
2017 

2 - 1 4,40,000 

Mr. Jaypalsin H Vaghela Independent 
Director 

March 02, 2020 1 2 - - 

Mr. Manan Thothawala Independent 
Director 

July 11, 2020 1 1 - - 

Mrs. Zalak Purvesh Parikh* Managing 
Director 

September 
26,2018 

1 - - - 

^Committee includes Audit Committee and Nomination and Remuneration Committee across all Public Companies. 

# Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi (DIN 09421143) has been appointed as Managing Director in the Board meeting held on November 
02, 2021 

* Mrs. Zalak Parikh (DIN 06545622) has been removed from the post of Managing Director of the company in the Annual General 
Meeting held on 30th November, 2021, Approval of Form-DIR-12 for removal of Mrs. Zalak Parikh is pending for approval by the 
Registrar Of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

None of the Directors of Board is a member of more than ten Committees or Chairman of more than five committees across all the 
Public companies in which they are Director. The necessary disclosures regarding Committee positions have been made by all the 
Directors. 

None of the Director of the Company is serving as a Whole-Time Director in any Listed Company and is holding position of 
Independent Director in more than 3 Listed Companies. None of the Director of the Company is holding position as Independent 
Director in more than 7 Listed Companies. Further, none of the Directors of the Company is disqualified for being appointed as a 
Director pursuant to Section 164 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Board Meeting 

Regular meetings of the Board are held at least once in a quarter, inter-alia, to review the quarterly results of the Company. 
Additional Board meetings are convened to discuss and decide on various business policies, strategies and other businesses. During 
the year under review, Board of Directors of the Company met 5 (Five) times viz; June 12, 2021; June 30, 2021; October 27, 2021, 
November 02, 2021, February 24, 2022. 

The details of attendance of each Director at the Board Meeting and Annual General Meeting are given below; 

Name of Director 

 
Mrs. Zalak 
Purvesh 
Parikh 

Mr. 
Amitsinh 

Himmatsinh 
Dabhi 

Mr.Balwantsingh 
Ujagarsingh 

Pannu 

Mr. Varun 
Jigneshkumar 

Shah 

Mr. Jaypalsin H 
Vaghela 

Mr. Manan 
Thothawala 

Number of Board 
Meeting held 

5 5 5 5 5 5 

Number of Board 
Meetings Eligible to 
attend 

3 1 5 5 5 5 

Number of Board 
Meeting attended 

0 1 5 5 5 5 

Presence at the 
previous AGM 

Not 
Applicable 

Yes Yes No Yes Yes 

Changes in Directors 

During the Financial year 2021-2022, Mr. Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi (DIN 09421143) has been appointed as Managing Director in the 
Board meeting held on November 02, 2021 and his appointment is approved by the Members w.e.f. November 02, 2021 in the Annual 
General Meeting held on 30th November 02, 2021. 
 
Further, Mrs. Zalak Parikh (DIN 06545622) has been removed from the post of Managing Director of the company by the Board of 
Directors of the company in the Annaul General Meeting held on 30th November, 2021 and in pursuant to Section 169 read with 
Section 115 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 23 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and according 
to special notice receive from  Mr. Jigneshkumar Parsottambhai Ambalia, Mrs. Mandeep Kaur Pannu, Mr. Chetankumar Dineshkumar 
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Rathod, Mr. Vatsal Anilbhai Kothari And Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah members of the Company holding not less than 1 % of total 
Voting Power. 
In accordance with the provisions of the Articles of Association and Section 152 of the Companies Act 2013, Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar 
Shah (DIN 07740874) Non-Executive director of the Company, retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. He, being 
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment as such. The Board of Directors recommends his appointment on the Board. 

The relevant details, as required under Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”) and Secretarial Standard II on General Meeting, of the person seeking re-appointment / appointment as 
Director is annexed to the Notice convening the Eleventh annual general meeting. 

Independent Directors 

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under, the Company had two Non-Promoter Non-Executive 
Independent Directors in line with the Companies Act, 2013. 

A separate meeting of Independent Directors was held on November 02, 2021 to review the performance of Non-Independent 
Directors, Board as whole and performance of Chairperson of the Company including assessment of quality, quantity and timeliness 
of flow of information between Company management and Board. 

The terms and conditions of appointment of Independent Directors and Code for Independent Director are incorporated on the 
website of the Company at http://www.aandmjumbobags.com/. 

The Company had received necessary declaration from each independent director under Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 
that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in Section 149 (6) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Details of Key Managerial Personnel 

In accordance with Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, during the Financial Year 2021-2022, the Company had Mr. Amitsinh 
Himmatsinh Dabhi as Managing Director of the Company and Mr. Samirbhai Jitendrabhai Patel as Chief Financial Officer of the 
Company. Moreover, Mr. Dhaval Parekh was acting as Compliance officer and company secretary of the Company up to August 06, 
2021. 

The Company is finding suitable candidate for the post of Company Secretary of the Company. 

Performance Evaluation 

The Board of Directors has carried out an annual evaluation of its own performance, board committees and individual directors 
pursuant to the provisions of the Act.  

o The performance of the board was evaluated by the board, after seeking inputs from all the directors, on the basis of the 
criteria such as the board composition and structure, effectiveness of board processes, information and functioning etc. 

o The performance of the committees was evaluated by the board after seeking inputs from the committee members on the basis 
of the criteria such as the composition of committees, effectiveness of committee meetings, etc. 

o The board and the nomination and remuneration committee reviewed the performance of the individual directors on the basis 
of the criteria such as the contribution of the individual director to the board and committee meetings like preparedness on the 
issues to be discussed, meaningful and constructive contribution and inputs in meetings, etc. In addition, the performance of 
chairman was also evaluated on the key aspects of his role. 

o Separate meeting of independent directors was held to evaluate the performance of non-independent directors, performance 
of the board as a whole and performance of the chairman, taking into account the views of executive directors and non-
executive directors. The same was discussed in the board meeting that followed the meeting of the independent directors, at 
which the performance of the board, its committees and individual directors was also discussed. Performance evaluation of 
independent directors was done by the entire board, excluding the independent director being evaluated. 

Directors Responsibility Statement 

Pursuant to section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the board of directors, to the best of their knowledge and ability, confirm 
that: 

a) In preparation of annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022, the applicable accounting standards have been followed 
and that no material departures have been made from the same; 

b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that are 
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year 
and of the profit or loss of the Company for that year; 

c) The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and 
other irregularities; 

d) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts for the year ended March 31, 2022 on going concern basis. 

e) The Directors had laid down the internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such Internal Financial 
Controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and 

f) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such systems 
were adequate and operating effectively. 
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COMMITTEES OF BOARD 

Your Company has constituted several Committees in compliance with the requirements of the relevant provisions of applicable laws 
and statutes, details of which are given hereunder. 

1. Audit Committee 

Audit Committee meeting is generally held once in quarter for the purpose of recommending the quarterly/half yearly/yearly 
financial results and the gap between two meetings did not exceed one hundred and twenty days. The Audit Committee met Two (2) 
times during the financial year 2021-2022viz; Company met 2 (Two) times viz; June 30, 2021; October 27, 2021. 

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given below: 

Name of Members Category Designation in 
Committee 

Number of meetings during the financial year 2021-22 

Held Eligible to attend Attended 

Mr. Varun 
Jigneshkumar Shah Non- Executive  

Director 
Chairperson 2 2 2 

Mr. JaypalsinH. 
Vaghela Independent Director Member 2 2 2 

Mr.MananThothawala Independent Director Member 2 2 2 

The Company Secretary of the Company is acting as Secretary to the Audit Committee upto 6thAugust, 2021. 

Mr. Varun Jigneshkumar Shah, the Chairperson of the Committee had attended last Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 
November 30, 2021. 

Recommendations of Audit Committee, wherever/whenever given, have been accepted by the Board of Directors. Further, the terms 
of reference, roles and powers of the Audit Committee is as per Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 (as amended). 

Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has established a vigil mechanism and accordingly framed a Whistle Blower Policy. The policy enables the employees 
to report to the management instances of unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation of company’s Code of Conduct. 
Further the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or grievances and 
provide for adequate safe guards against victimization of the Whistle Blower who avails of such mechanism and also provides for 
direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee, in exceptional cases. The functioning of vigil mechanism is reviewed by the 
Audit Committee from time to time. None of the Whistle blowers has been denied access to the Audit Committee of the Board. The 
Whistle Blower Policy of the Company is available on the website of the Company at www.aandmjumbobags.com. 

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

The Company has formed Nomination and Remuneration committee in line with the provisions Section 178 of the Companies Act, 
2013. Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings are generally held for identifying the person who is qualified to become 
Directors and may be appointed in senior management and recommending their appointments and removal.  

During the year under review, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met Two (2) times viz; November 12, 2021. 

The composition of the Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members are given below: 

Name of Members Category Designation in 
Committee 

Number of meetings during the financial year 2021-22 

Held Eligible to attend Attended 

Mr.Manan 
Thothawala 

Independent Director Chairperson 1 1 1 

Mr. JaypalsinH. 
Vaghela 

Independent Director Member 1 1 1 

Mr. Balwantsingh 
UjagarsinghPannu 

Non-Executive Director Member 1 1 1 

Further, the terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee is as per Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 
(as amended). 

Nomination and Remuneration Policy 

The Company has, in order to attract motivated and retained manpower in competitive market and to harmonize the aspirations of 
human resources consistent with the goals of the Company and in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 devised a 
policy on Nomination and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management. Key points of the Policy are: 

Policy on Appointment of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel 

 The policy is formulated to identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person for 
appointment as Director, KMP and Senior Management personnel and recommend to the Board for his / her appointment. 

 A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he/ she is considered for 
appointment.  
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 In case of appointment of Independent Director, the Committee shall satisfy itself with regard to the independent nature 
of the Director vis-à-vis the Company so as to enable the Board to discharge its function and duties effectively. 

A. Policy on remuneration of Director, key managerial personnel and senior management personnel 

The Company remuneration policy is driven by the success and performance of the Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel 
vis-à-vis the Company. The Company philosophy is to align them and provide adequate compensation with the Objective of the 
Company so that the compensation is used as a strategic tool that helps us to attract, retain and motivate highly talented individuals 
who are committed to the core value of the Company. The Nomination and Remuneration Policy, as adopted by the Board of 
Directors, is placed on the website of the Company at www.aandmjumbobags.com.  

Public Deposits 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from Shareholders and Public falling within the ambit of Section 73 of the Companies 
Act, 2013 and rules made there under. There were no deposits, which were claimed and remained unpaid by the Company as on 
March 31, 2022. 

Corporate Governance:    

The compliance with the corporate governance provisions as specified in regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regulation 
(2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V are not applicable to the Company as the Company’s securities are listed on 
SME Platform (Pursuant to Regulation 15 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015) 

Risk Management 

A well-defined risk management mechanism covering the risk mapping and trend analysis, risk exposure, potential impact and risk 
mitigation process is in place. The objective of the mechanism is to minimize the impact of risks identified and taking advance 
actions to mitigate it. The mechanism works on the principles of probability of occurrence and impact, if triggered. A detailed 
exercise is being carried out to identify, evaluate, monitor and manage both business and non-business risks. 

Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 

To foster a positive workplace environment, free from harassment of any nature, we have institutionalized the Anti-Sexual 
Harassment Initiative (ASHI) framework, through which we address complaints of sexual harassment at the all workplaces of the 
company. Our policy assures discretion and guarantees non-retaliation to complainants. We follow a gender-neutral approach in 
handling complaints of Sexual Harassment and we are complaint with the law of the land where we operate. 

During the year under review, there were no incidences of sexual harassment reported. 

Management Discussion and Analysis Report 

Your attention is drawn to the perception and business outlook of your management for your company for current year and for the 
industry in which it operates including its position and perceived trends in near future. The Management Discussion and Analysis 
Report as stipulated under Schedule V of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is attached and 
forms part of this Directors Report. 

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees and Investments 

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 are given in 
the notes to the Financial Statement. 

Annual Return 

The Annual Return for the financial year 2021-22 is uploaded on the website of the Company and the same is available at 
www.aandmjumbobags.com. 

Contracts and Arrangements with Related Parties 

During the financial year 2021-22, the company has entered into any transactions with related parties as defined under Section 2(76) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, within the meaning of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Material changes and commitment affecting financial position of the Company 

There are material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position of the Company which has occurred between the end 
of financial year of the Company and the date of this report which are as follow:- 

Changes during the year:- 

Mrs. Zalak Parikh, Managing Director of company has been absconding from 29th July 2021 and further the board has received notice 
from shareholders regarding removal of Mrs. Zalak Parikh from the board of directors and the members removed Mrs. Zalak Parikh in 
the annual general meeting of the company with effect from30th November, 2021. 

Particular of Employees      

The ratio of the remuneration of each whole-time director to the median of employees’ remuneration as per Section 197(12) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is 
annexed to this Report as Annexure – B. 

Internal Financial Control 

The Company has adequate Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its operations. The 
Internal Audit Department monitors and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of internal control system in the Company, its 
compliance with operating systems, accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the report of 
internal audit function, process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas and thereby strengthen the controls. 
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Conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earnings and outgo 

A. Conservation of Energy – 

i.) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy: None 

ii.) The steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate sources of energy: None 

iii.) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: None  

B. Technology Absorption – 

i.) The effort made towards technology absorption: None  

ii.) The benefit derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution: None 

iii.) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the financial year) - 

a. The details of technology imported: None 

b. The year of import: None 

c. Whether the technology has been fully absorbed: None  

d. If not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons thereof: None 

iv.) The expenditure incurred on Research and Development: None 

C. Foreign Exchange Earnings & Expenditure:  

i.) Details of Foreign Exchange Earnings: Nil       

ii.) Details of Foreign Exchange Expenditure: Nil  

Statutory Auditors and Auditors’ report 

M/s. A K Ostwal & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN: 107200W) were appointed as Statutory Auditors of your Company at the Board 
Meeting Held on October 13, 2022, for a term of five consecutive years who shall hold office till the conclusion of the 15thAnnual 
General Meeting to be held in the year 2026. Their Present term is required to be ratified in the ensuing Annual General Meeting of 
the company. 

The Report given by the Auditors on the financial statement of the company is a part of this Annual Report. There are certain 
adverse remarks or disclaimer given by the Auditors in their Report related to  
 
1. Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest of various loans from banks and NBFC during the year. It includes 

defaults in repayment of term loan, CC A/c, car loan, all unsecured loan from various NBFCs. We are unable to mention amount 
of overdue in absence of details and information provided to us for the verification. 
 

2. Company has defaulted in payment of statutory dues like TDS liability of the year of Rs. 72,654/-  
 

3. Income tax liability (excluding interest  u/s 234A, 234B and 234 C of income tax act) of Rs. 4733219/- for the year 2018-19 and 
liability of Rs. 398149/- for the financial year 2019-20 and liability of Rs. 185000/- for the financial year 2020-21 is also pending 
to pay as on reporting date. 
 

4. We have not been provided statements of State Bank of India loan, HDFC car loan, Hero Fincorp term loan, Cosmos cooperative 
bank (closed), Dena bank (closed), SBI current account (closed) and Statement from all NBFCs for unsecured loan during the 
year for verification and we have relied upon management certificates for the same 

Your Directors state that i) the Company is in process of negotiating with banks and other lenders for clearing their dues through  
one time settlement process, once all the process complete requisite details will be provided to the Auditor; ii) further, the 
company is in process of payment of Statutory dues and the same will be provided to auditor iii) The management present that the 
company is in process of payment of Income tax liability, the same will be provided to auditor. 

Secretarial Auditor 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of 
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed Mr. Anand Lavingia, Ahmedabad, has been appointed by the 
company to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed 
herewith as Annexure - C. 

Qualifications, reservation or adverse remark or declaimer made secretarial auditor are as follows:  

1. had not appointed Company Secretary as required under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such is non-
compliant of Section 203 of the Companies Act,2013from August 06, 2021 ;  

2. has not appointed Internal Auditor for the financial year 2021-22 and as such is non-compliant of Section 138 of the 
Companies Act, 2013; 

3. Independent Directors of the Company have not registered themselves in the Independent Directors’ Data Bank as 
required under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014; 
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4. The Company had not appointed qualified Company Secretary as Compliance Officer as required under Regulation 6 of 
the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015from 
August 06, 2021 

 
5.  There has been defaults for non-filing of ROC e-forms within the timeline provided under the provisions in case of below 

matters.  

 - E-Form AOC-4 XBRL, MGT-7 for Annual filing of the Company has not been filed for year ended 31/03/2020 and 
31/03/2021.  

- DIR-12 (Regularization of Additional Directors) has not been filed for Mr. JaypalsinhVaghela and Mr. Manan Thothawala 

- MGT-14 has not been filed for preferential issue with regards to the board meeting held on 12th November, 2020.  

- The company has not appointed Company Secretary from August 06, 2021. 

6. As per the Compliances provided in Secretarial Standards, there has been irregularity in maintaining minutes, which have 
been duly regularized during the year.  

7.  With regards to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, wherein the Company has taken various loan from banks and 
NBFCs, but the company has defaulted in repayment of term loan, CC a/c, car loan and other unsecured loan, reference of 
the same is mentioned in the audit report of the Company.  

8.  Company has made defaults in payment of statutory dues of TDS, Income Tax, GST during the year  

9.  The Company has not been maintaining proper books of accounts and other documentation so audit has been conducted 
based on the management declarations.  

10. It has been observed that the term loans taken by the Company were not utilized for the purpose it was borrowed. 

11. Mrs. Zalak Parikh (DIN 06545622) has been removed from the post of Managing Director of the company in the Annual 
General Meeting held on 30th November, 2021, Approval of Form-DIR-12 for removal of Mrs. Zalak Parikh is pending for 
approval by the Registrar Of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

12. Financial statement of subsidiary company Nanuan Finance Private Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is not 
available therefore Auditor have consider standalone figure of the Financial Statement as a Consolidated figures for the 
Financial Year 2021-2022 

Board Comments on secretarial audit report:  
(i)During the process of secretarial audit, Mrs. Zalak Parikh has been absconded and due to this arranging documents and providing 
the same was not possible by the management. (ii) Some e-forms, which are required to be filed with Registrar, are left for filing 
and board will file the same with Registrar of companies in upcoming period. (iii) Company is in process to obtain financials of 
subsidiary company.  

The Secretarial Audit report for Financial Year is attached herewith. (Annexure C) 

Reporting of Fraud 

The Auditors of the Company have not reported any fraud as specified under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Compliance with the provisions of SS 1 and SS 2 

The applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e. SS-1 and SS-2, relating to ‘Meetings of the Board of Directors’ and ‘General Meetings’, 
respectively, have been duly complied by your Company. 

Website 

As per Regulation 46 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, the Company has maintained a functional website namely 
“http://www.aandmjumbobags.com/” containing basic information about the Company. The website of the Company is also 
containing information like Policies, Shareholding Pattern, Financial Results and information of the designated officials of the 
Company who are responsible for assisting and handling investor grievances for the benefit of all stakeholders of the Company, etc. 

General Disclosure 

Your Directors state that the Company has made disclosures in this report for the items prescribed in section 134 (3) of the Act and 
Rule 8 of The Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions of the act and listing regulations, to the extent the 
transactions took place on those items during the year. Your Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is required in 
respect of the following items as there were no transactions occur on these items during the year under review; 

(i) Details relating to deposits covered under Chapter V of the Act; 

(ii) Issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise; 

(iii) Issue of shares (including sweat equity shares) to employees of the Company under any scheme save and ESOS; 

(iv) Annual Report and other compliances on Corporate Social Responsibility; 

(v) There is no revision in the Board Report or Financial Statement; 

(vi) No significant or material orders were passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which impact the going concern status 
and company’s operations in future; 

(vii) Information on subsidiary, associate and joint venture companies. 
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Annexure A 

 
 
 
 

FORM AOC-1 
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate companies or joint ventures 
Details of subsidiary* 

Sr. No. Particulars Details 

1  Name of subsidiary  Nanuan Finance Private Limited  
2  Reporting period of subsidiary concerned, if different 

from company’s reporting period  
31/03/2022 

3  Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last 
date of the relevant Financial year in the case of 
foreign subsidiaries  

Rupees  

4  Share Capital/ Partner’s Capital  2,00,00,000  
5  Reserves & surplus  - 
6  Total assets  - 
7  Total liabilities  - 
8  Investments  -  
9  Turnover  - 
10  Profit/(Loss) before taxation  - 
11  Provision for taxation  -  
12  Profit after taxation  - 
13  Proposed Dividend  -  
14  % of shareholding  100%  

 

* Financial statement of subsidiary company Nanuan Finance Private Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is not available 
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Annexure - B 

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES 

Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rules made there under 

13. Information as per Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014: 

a) The ratio of remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of employees for the financial year and the 
Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary 
or Manager, if any, in the financial year: 

Sr. 
No. 

Name Designation Nature of 
Payment 

Ratio against median 
employee’s 

remuneration 

Percentage 
Increase 

1. Mr. AmitsinhHimmatsinhDabhi Chairman and Managing Director Remuneration Nil Nil 

2.  Mrs. Zalak P Parikh* 
 

Managing Director Remuneration Nil Nil 

3.  Mr Varun J Shah  Non-Executive Director Remuneration Nil Nil 

4.  Mr. 
BalwantsinghUjagarsinghPannu 

Non-Executive Director Remuneration Nil  Nil 

5.  Mr. SamirbhaiJitendrabhai 
Patel 

Chief Financial Officer Salary Nil Nil 

6.  Mr. Dhaval Parekh ^ Company Secretary Salary Nil Nil 

* Ratio against median employee’s remuneration in respect of Non-Executive Directors are not provided since they are not being 
paid any remuneration for serving the Company in capacity of Non-Executive Directors. 

^ Resigned w.e.f August 06, 2021 

* Removed w.e.f November 30, 2021 

b) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year:  

There was no change in the median remuneration of the employees in current financial year over the previous financial year.  

c) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of the Company: 12 Employees as on March 31, 2022. 

d) Average percentile increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial personnel in the last 
financial year and its comparison with the percentile increase in the managerial remuneration and justification thereof 
and point out if there are any exceptional circumstances for increase in the managerial remuneration: NA 

The Board of Directors of the Company affirmed that remuneration of all the Key Managerial Personnel of the Company are as per 
the Remuneration Policy of the Company. 

 

Registered office:  

Block No.-100, Bhagwati Rice Mill, Opp. Hp 
Petrol Pump, Jetalpur, Daskroi Ahmedabad 
Ahmedabad GJ 382426 IN 

 
 
Place:Ahmedabad 
Date:November 03, 2022 

By order of the Board of Directors 
For, A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 

CIN: L25202GJ2011PLC065632 

 
 

Amitsinh Himmatsinh Dabhi 
Managing Director 

DIN: 09421143 
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Annexure - C 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
Form No. MR-3 

For the financial year ended March 31, 2022 
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

Rule 9 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
To, 
The Members, 
A AND M Jumbo Bags Limited  

I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate 
practices by A AND M Jumbo Bags Limited (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. 

Based on my verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by 
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the 
conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinion, read with Annexure - I forming part of this report, the Company 
has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2022, generally complied with the statutory provisions 
listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the 
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter. 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for the 
financial year ended on March 31, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

i. The Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the rules made there under as applicable; 

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (“SCRA”) and the rules made there under; 

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 

iv. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 (FEMA) and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of 
Foreign Direct Investment; 

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (“SEBI 
Act”):- 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 2018; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and 
Listing Agreement entered with BSELimited (BSE); 

vi. The Revised Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules made there under, Regulations, 
guidelines etc. mentioned above except followings; 

1. Being Listed Company,  

A. had not appointed Company Secretary as required under Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and as such is non-
compliant of Section 203 of the Companies Act,2013from August 06, 2021 ;  

B. has not appointed Internal Auditor for the financial year 2021-22 and as such is non-compliant of Section 138 of the 
Companies Act, 2013; 

2. Independent Directors of the Company have not registered themselves in the Independent Directors’ Data Bank as required 
under Rule 6 of the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014; 

3. The Company had not appointed qualified Company Secretary as Compliance Officer as required under Regulation 6 of the 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015from August 06, 
2021. 

Additionally, I have relied on the representations made by the Company for systems and mechanisms formed by the Company for 
compliances under sector specific laws and regulations applicable to the Company other than those specifically provided above. 

During the Period under review, provisions of the following Acts, Rules, Regulations, and Standards were not applicable to the 
Company, 

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the 
Companies Act and dealing with client; - the Company is not registered as Registrar to an Issue & Share Transfer Agent. 
However, the Company has appointed Bigshare Services Pvt. Ltd as Registrar & Share Transfer Agent as per the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015; 

ii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2021 (erstwhile Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009) and circulars/ guidelines/Amendments issued there under; 
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iii. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008; 

iv. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 (erstwhile 
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations, 2014) and circulars/ 
guidelines/Amendments issued there under; 

v. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy-back of Securities) Regulations, 2018; and 

vi. The Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to the extent of Overseas 
Direct Investmentand External Commercial Borrowings. 

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, 
etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations :- 

I/We hereby report that, during the Review Period, the listed entity has complied with the provisions of the above Regulations and 
circulars/ guidelines issued thereunder, except in respect of matters specified below: -  

(a) There has been defaults for non-filing of ROC e-forms within the timeline provided under the provisions in case of below matters. 
- E-Form AOC-4 XBRL, MGT-7 for Annual filing of the Company has not been filed for year ended 31/03/2020 and 31/03/2021.  

- DIR-12 (Regularization of Additional Directors) has not been filed for Mr. JaypalsinhVaghela and Mr. Manan Thothawala 

- - MGT-14 has not been filed for preferential issue with regards to the board meeting held on 12th November, 2020.  

- The company has not appointed Company Secretary from August 06, 2021. 

(b) As per the Compliances provided in Secretarial Standards, there has been irregularity in maintaining minutes, which have been 
duly regularized during the year.  

(c) With regards to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, wherein the Company has taken various loan from banks and NBFCs, 
but the company has defaulted in repayment of term loan, CC a/c, car loan and other unsecured loan, reference of the same is 
mentioned in the audit report of the Company.  

(d) Company has made defaults in payment of statutory dues of TDS, Income Tax, GST during the year  

(e) The Company has not been maintaining proper books of accounts and other documentation so audit has been conducted based on 
the management declarations.  

(f) It has been observed that the term loans taken by the Company were not utilized for the purpose it was borrowed. 

I further report that: 

Also As per regulation 15 (2) of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 2015, the compliances with the provisions 
specified in Regulation 17, 17A, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 24A, 25, 26, 27 and clause to (i) of sub regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and 
para C,D and E of Schedule V of SEBI Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) 2015 shall not apply to listed entity which has 
listed its specified securities on the SME Exchange. The Company being listed on SME Exchange, above clauses shall not apply to the 
Company. 

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least 
seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meetings and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

All decisions at the meeting of the Board of Directors / Committees of the Board were taken unanimously as recorded in the minutes 
of the meetings and no dissenting views have been recorded. 

I further report that, 

During the audit period, there were no event / action having major bearing on the Company’s Affairs except followings: 

a. Mrs. Zalak Parikh (DIN 06545622) has been removed from the post of Managing Director of the company in the Annual General 
Meeting held on 30th November, 2021, Approval of Form-DIR-12 for removal of Mrs. Zalak Parikh is pending for approval by the 
Registrar Of Companies, Ahmedabad. 

b. Financial statement of subsidiary company Nanuan Finance Private Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is not available 
therefore Auditor have consider standalone figure of the Financial Statement as a Consolidated figures for the Financial Year 
2021-2022. 

I further report that - 

There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor 
and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

For, Mr. Anand Lavingia 

Practicing Company Secretary 

 

 

Mr. Anand Lavingia 

ACS No.: 26458 COP No. 11410 

UDIN: A026458D001477567 

 

Place: Ahmedabad  

Date: November 03, 2022 

Note: This Report is to be read with my letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure - I and forms an integral part of this 
report. 
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Annexure I 

To, 

The Members, 

A AND M Jumbo Bags Limited  

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1. Maintenance of secretarial records is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My responsibility is to express an 
opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit. 

2. I have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of 
the contents of secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis, on the records and documents provided by the 
Management of the Company, to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. I believe that the processes and 
practices followed by me provide a reasonable basis for my opinion. 

3. In respect of laws, rules and regulations other than those specifically mentioned in my report above, I have limited my review, 
analysis and reporting up to process and system adopted by the Company for compliance with the same and have not verified 
detailed compliance, submissions, reporting under such laws etc. nor verified correctness and appropriateness thereof including 
financial records and books of accounts of the Company.  

4. Wherever required, I have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and 
happening of events etc. 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations, standards and its proper and 
adequate presentation and submission in prescribed formats is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited 
to the verification of procedures on test basis and not its one to one contents. 

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to compliance in totality or the future viability of the Company nor of 
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

For, Mr. Anand Lavingia 
Practicing Company Secretary 
 
 
Mr. Anand Lavingia 
ACS No.: 26458  COP No. 11410 
UDIN: A026458D001477567 
 
 
Place: Ahmedabad  
Date:  November 03, 2022  
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 
SPECIAL NOTE ON CORONAVIRUS PANADEMIC 

We are in business of manufacturing and exporting of an extensive range of FIBC / Big Bags / Jumbo Bags that are available in 
various sizes and are offered to various industries such as chemicals, dyes-intermediates, pharmaceuticals, minerals, rubber, sugar 
etc in the area of Jetalpur which is situated in the Ahmedabad city of state of Gujarat. These FIBC / Big Bags / Jumbo Bags are 
widely appreciated due to attractive specifications. 

Our company was established in the year 2011, from such period of time our company provide different kind of jumbo bags such as 
Circular type with cross corner, Baffle bag, bottom bags, 4 loop bag, UN bags, Sift proof bags etc 

High cost of labour, Competition among competitors as the expansion is going on throughout industry, International trade war, 
However, we are making all out efforts to cope with all these challenges by continuous efforts at cost reduction, process 
improvements, diversification of products and improving productivity by improving efficiencies.. 

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE         (` in Thousands) 

Particulars  F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21 

Revenue from Operations 792.56 26873.78 

Other Income 3362.77 9743.25 

Total Income 4155.33 36617.03 

Operating Expenditure before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Amortization  5756.04 29827.21 

Earnings before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Amortization   

Less: Finance Cost (621.57) 4939.05 

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 1248.94 1396.91 

Profit/(Loss) before Tax (2228.08) 453.86 

Less: Tax Expense 35.78 243.17 

Profit/(Loss) after Tax (PAT) (2192.30) 327.03 

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE 

In the financial year 2021-22, the Company has earned Rs. 792.56 Thousands from revenue from operations compared to Rs. 
26873.78 Thousands for the financial year 2020-21. Due to increase in Legal and professional expenses, the Company has incurred 
Loss after tax of Rs. (2192.30) Thousands during the financial year 2021-22 as compared to Profit after tax of Rs. 327.03 Thousands 
in the financial year 2020-21. 

Financial statement of subsidiary company Nanuan Finance Private Limited for the Financial Year 2021-2022 is not available 
therefore Auditor have consider standalone figure of the Financial Statement as a Consolidated figures for the Financial Year 2021-
2022. 

STRENGTH 

We are engaged in the processing of bulk container (FIBC), bulk bag, or big bag since incorporation. Over the years we believe that 
we have established a strong customer base and good marketing setup. Further, our company has sufficient marketing expertise and 
wide marketing network, which is and would be channelled for our business and future expansion, if any. We have dedicated 
divisions for marketing different types of products and for different geographical locations. The sales division and export division are 
responsible for marketing of our products. All the divisions have well trained adequate teams to handle daily activities and are 
supervised regularly. 

Scalable business model 

Our business model is order driven, and comprises of optimum utilization of our resources processing facilities, maximum capacity 
utilization, developing linkages with quality raw material suppliers and achieving consequent economies of scale. We believe that 
this business model has proved successful and scalable for us in the last few financial years. We have been successful in scaling up 
our business mainly due to the development of new markets, by adopting aggressive marketing of the product, innovation in the 
product range and by maintaining consistent quality of our products. 

Management expertise  

Our management has adequate and rich experience in the bulk container (FIBC), bulk bag, or big bag business. Our Company is 
managed by a team of experienced personnel. The team comprises of personnel having operational and business development 
experience. Our Management’s experience and knowledge enables us in addressing and mitigating various risks inherent in our 
business, including competition, reliance on independent contractors, the global economic crisis related effects and fluctuations in 
the prices. 

24
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 

Report on the standalone Financial Statements 

We h,lYe audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of A AND M 
JUMBO BAGS LIMITED, which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31/03/2022, the 
Statement of Profit and Loss, the cash flow statement fo r the yea r then ended. and a 
summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

Auditor's Opinion 

III our opinion and to the bes t of OUf information and according to the explanations 
given to LI S, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Ac t ill the malUler so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting princip les genera lly accepted in Ind ia. of the sta te of affairs of the 
Company as at 31/03/2022, and its Profit and it's cash fl ows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of A AND M Jumbo Bags 

Limited (herein after referred to as the "Company") which comprise the Balance 

Shee t as at March 31,2022, the sta tement of Profit and Loss, Sta tement of changes in 

Eq uity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes to the 

financia l statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies 

(hereinafter referred to as the "financial sta tements") 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to liS, except for the matters desc ribed in qualified opinion, the accompanying 

fi nancia l s tatements give a true and fair view i.n conformity w ith the accounting 

principles generally accep ted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company, as at 

March 31, 2022, of its profit, position of changes in equity and the cash flows for the 

year then ended. 
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Bas is for Qualified Opinion: 

As per the information and explanations given to us, we draw attention tha t 

1. Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interest of various 
loans from banks and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in 
repayment of term loan, CC A/e, car loan, All unsecured loan from various 
N BFCs. We are una ble to mention amount of overdue in absence of detai ls 
and information provided to us for the verification. 

2. Com pany has defaulted in paymen t of statutory dues like TOS liability of the 
yea, of Rs. 72,654/-

3. Income tax liab ility (excluding interest U/S 234A, 234B and 234 C of income 
tax act) of Rs. 4733219/ - for the year 2018-19 and liability of Rs. 398149/- fo r the 
financial year 2019-20 and liability of Rs. 185000/~ for the financial year 2020~ 
21 is also pending to pay as on reporting date. 

4. We have not been provided statements of State Bank of India loan, HDFC car 
loan, Hero Fincorp term loan, Cosmos cooperative bank (dosed), Dena bank 
(closed), S81 current account (closed) and Statement from all NBFCs for 
unsecured loan during the year for verification and we h ave relied upon 
management certifica tes for t~e same. 

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor' s Report 
Th ereon 

Thl' Compill1r'S Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the o ther 
informa tion. The o ther information comprises the information in cluded in the 
Management Discussion and Ana lysis, Board 's Report including Annexures to 

Board 's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corpora te Governance and 
ShMcholder's Information, but does no t in clude the s tandalone financia l s tatements 
nlld ou r aud itor's rcport thereon. 

Our opinioll 011 thl! st,mlia lone financial s tatements does not cover the other 
info rma tio ll and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 
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111 cun nection wilh our aud it of the s tanda lo ne finallciaistatemcnts, Ollf 

n,'~ ponsihility is to re<ld 1l1l' other in fonnil tiull <lilli, in doing so, consider whdh!;?f the 

11(lwr in (()nn~tinn is malL'rinUy inconsis tent with the st<.mdalonc financiaistatcIllcnl5 

nr Oll!' l..Il{lwil'dgl' (lbtaim:d duri n); tht! cours(' of our <Hlllil 0 1' otherwise appc<lrs to be 

m.lkri,lllv misstcl lcd. 

WIlL'1l \\'t' read Stich o ther information as and when l11 <ldc available to us and if we 
olllclulic tha t then.' is a ma ter;",1 misstatement there in, we arc required 10 
~' Cl lllmLlnic,1t~ tilt' IlldlLL'r LlllhllSC dunged with governance 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance 
(TCWG) 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of Ihe Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") wi th respect to the preparation of 
these fi nancitll s ta tements tha t give a true and faif view of the financ ia l pos ition , 
financial performance and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the 
accoun ting principles generally accepted in India , including the Accou nting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. TIl lS responsibility also includes maintenance of ad~q ll at(' 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguard ing of 
the assets of the Compa ny and for preventing and detecting fraud s and o ther 
irregulari ties; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments and estimates thai are reasonable and prudent; and design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting 
records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial sta tements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whethe r d ue to 
fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial s tatements, management is respons ible for assessing the 
COlllpan)"s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters 
rl'l ated to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management e ither intends to liquida te the Company or t'O cease opera tions, or has 
no rea listic a lternative but to do so. 
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Th~ l30a rd of Din..'c to rs are I1lso respons ible for overseeing lhe Company's finan( idl 
re porting process. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

OUf objec tives are 10 ohta in reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
s t<ltcme nt's liS a who le arc free from maLeri<l 1 miss ta tement, w hether due to fraud o r 
t~rror, <Inti to issue <In auditor's report tha t includes our opinion. Reasona ble 
nSSU filllCC is il hig h leve l of assurance, but is not a gunranlee that an audi t conducted 
in flccorti<l IlCe with SAs will alwnys detect a material miss tflte ment w he n it ex ists. 
tvlisstatc mcnts can a rise from fraud or crror and arc considered mate rial if, 
illd i\' id ucdly or in the agg rega te, they could reasonably be expecled to influence the 
economic d ecisions of users taken on the basis of these financial s tate men ts. 

As pa ri o f a n audit in accorda nce w ith SAs, we exercise professiona l judgeme nt and 
I1l fl inta in profeSSional ske pticis m throughout the audit. We a lso: 

• Identify and assess the ri sks of material misstate ment of the fin<1ncia l s tatements, 
w hether due to fraud or erro r, design and perform aud it procedures responsive 
lo those risks, and obtain a udit evidence Iha t is sufficient and appropriate to 
pl"Ov id ~ (\ basis fo r our opinion.The risk of no t detec ting a ma terial missta te ment 
resulting frOt)) fraud is higher than for one resulting fronl. e rro r, as fraud may 
involve coll usion, fo rgery, intentiona l o miss ions, misrepresentations, or the 
override of internal control. 

• Obta in an understanding of internal con trol relevant to the audit in order to design 
audi t procedures tha t arc appropriate in the circumsta nces. Under sec tion 
1.G(3)(i) of the Com panies Ac t, 2013, we arc a lso responsible fo r expressing our 
opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial cont rols sys tem 
in place and the opera ting effectiveness of such contro ls. 

• Eva luate the a p propria teness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting es timates and related d isclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management' s use of Ute going concern basis 
o( accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a materia l 
uncertainty exists relil led to events or conditions that may cast sig nificant doubt 
on the Compa ny's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a 
materia l uncertainty ex ists, we a re required 1"0 d raw attentio n in our a udito r's 
rq Hl rl to the rela ted di sc losures in the financia l st(l te mcnts o r, if such disclosures 

.-.=.,.. 
Cs"'lWAl " 

.... " o 
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arc inadequate, to modify O Uf opinion. OUf conclusions a re based on the audi t 
evidence obtained up to the da te of our auditor's report. However, future events 
or cond itions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern . 

• Eva luate the overall presen ta lion, structure and conten t of the financia l statements, 
inc luding the discJosm es, and whether the financia l s ta tements rep resent the 
underlying transactions and events in a mmmer that achieves fa ir p resentation. 

We communica te w ith those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the plalUled scope and timing of the audit and significan t aud it findings, 
including any significant deficiencies in internal contro l tha t we identify during OUf 

(l udi t. 

We also prov ide those charged with governance with a statement tha t we have 
complied with relevant e thica l requirements regard ing inde pendence, and to 
communica te with them all rela tionships and other matters tha t may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, rela ted safeguards. 

From the ma Lle rs communica ted with those charged with governance, we determine 
those ma tters tha t were of mos t significance in the audit of the financia l statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audi t matters. We describe these 
matters in OllT aud itor's re port unless law or regulation precludes public d isclosure 
abou t the matte r or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine thai a 
mailer should no t be communicated in our report because the adverse consequcncl.!s 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interes t benefits of 
such communica tion. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As required by the Companies (Auditors' Report) Order,2020(" th e Order") issued 
by the Central Government of India in terms of sub sec tion (11) of secti on 143 of 
the Compa nies Act, 2013. We give in the Annexure A statements on the matters 
specified in p.1l'agraphs 3 and 4 of the order, to the extent applicable. 

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report tha t: 

(a) We have sought and obta ined all the information and explana tions which to 
the bes l of our knowled ge and belief were necessary for the pu rposes of our 
aud il. 

• 



30

A. K. OSTWAL & Co. 
CHARTER E D ACCOUN T AN T 

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
lhe Compimy so far as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(e) The Balance Shee t, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the cash flow 
s tatement dea lt with by thi s Report are in agreement with the books of 
account. 

(d) In O UT opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting 
Standards specified under Sect:ion 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Ru les, 2014. 

(c) O n the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 
31/03/2022 taken on record by the Board of Direc tors, none of the direc tors is 
disqualified as 31/03/2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Sec tion 164 (2) of the Act. 

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the inte rnal financia l controls over financial 
reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refe r to Oll r separate report in "Annexure 8". 

(g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance with Ru le 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the 
ex planations given to us: 

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its 
financial position in its financial statements. 

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law 
or accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any, on long­
term contrac ts including derivative contracts. 

III. There has been no delay in transfe rring amounts, required to be 
transferred, to the Investor Education and Protec tion Fund by the 
Company. 

IV . (a) The Jll<ln,lgement has represented thil t, to the best of it's know ledge 
<lI1d belief, o ther than as d isclosed in the notes to the accounts, no fund s 
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share premiu m or any other sources or kind of funds} by the compnlly to 
or in any other person(s) 01' entity (ies), including foreign entities 
(" ln tc rmcdi,lJ'ies"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing 
or otlwnvise. that the Intermediary s ha ll, whethe r, directly or indirect ly 
I( 'net or inves t in other persons or entities identified in any m alU1C I' 

whatsoever by or on bclw lf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficia ries" ) or 
provide ,lilY g uarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Bene ficiarics. 

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge 
<l nd be lief. other than as disclosed in the notes to the <lccounts, no fun ds 
have been received by the company (rom any person(s) or enti ty(ies), 
includ ing fo re ign entities (" Funding Parties"), with the understanding, 
whether record ed in wri ting or otherwise, that the company shall, 
whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entiti es 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
(" Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, securi ty or the like on 
behalf o f the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has 
ca used them to believe tha t the representations und er sub-clause (i) and 
(i i) contain any materia l mis-statement. 

v. The company has not d eclared or paid an y dividend during the yea r in 
contraven tion of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Ac t, 2013. 

Date : 03/11/2022 
PJ ilCC: Ahmedabad 

FOR A. K. OSTWAL & CO. 
(Chartered Accountants) 

Reg No. ,Ol07200)W~~,*", 

~c, 

Pa.rtner 
M.No. : 140574 

UDlN,22140574BCBKXH7065 
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" Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the 
Standa lone Financial Statements of A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Sec tion 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A AND 
M JUM BO BAGS LIM ITED as of Ma rch 31, 2022 in conjunc tion with our aud it of the 
strllld <l ione financial sta tements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibi lity for Internal Financial Controls 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
interna l financia l contTois based on the internal control over financial reporting 
crile ria established by the Company consideri.ng the essential components of interna l 
control sta ted in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financia l Reporting issued by the Insti tute of Char tered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
in ternal financial controls that were opera ting effectively for ensuring the orderl y 
and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliab le financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

O ur responsibility is to express an opnuon on the Company's internal financial 
contro ls over financia l reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Gu idance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Repor ting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICA I and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
20 13, to the ex tent app licable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applkable to an aud it of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
tha t we comply with e thical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obta in 
reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financia l reporting \-vas established and maintained and if such controls operated 
effectively in a ll materi al respec ts. 
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O ur audit invo lves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence amount the 
adl!(luacy of the internal financial control system over financial reporting and their 
o pera ting e ffectiveness. O Uf audit of internal financial contro ls over financial 
repo rting, assess ing the risk tha t a material weakness exists, and o perating 
effcr tiveness of inte rnal control based on the assessed risk. nle procedures selected 
depend upo n o n the auditor1s judgment, including the assessment of the risks o f 
material m iss tate ment of the financial s ta tem ents, whethe r due to fraud or error. 

We be lieve that the audit ev idence w e have obta ined is not sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for OUf audit opinion on the Company's internnl 
financial contro ls sys tem over financial reporting. 

Me.1ning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A compilny's internal fina ncial control over financial repor ting is a process designed 
to provid e reaso ll<lble assurance regarding the reliab ility of financial rcporting and 
the p reparation of financ ial s ta tements for external purposes in accordance with 
genera lly accep ted accounting principles. A company's internal financial con trol 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
main tenance of records th"t, in reasonable detail, accurately and fa irly reflect the 
lranSC"lc tions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
dssurancc thM transac tions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
finilnciil l s tatements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
"nd tha t rece ipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in 
accordance wi th authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely d e tection of 
unauthori zed acquisition, use, or dispOSition of the company's assets that could have 
a ma teria l effect on the financial s tatements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limita tions of internal financia l controls over financia l 
reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, ma terial misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected . Also, projections of any evaluation of the inte rnal financial controls over 
financia l reporting to future pe riods arc subject to the risk that the inte rnal financial 
control over (inancial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
cond itions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriora te. 

--
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Opinion 

In ahsence of details and docume nts provided to us, we are unable to comment upon 
",he llu.'f the Com pilny have, in ,, 11 ma teri .. 1 respects • • m ad equa te internal financia l 
controls syste m over financia l reporting and such inte rna l financia l contro ls over 
financia l repo rting were operating eHcctively as at 31 March 2022, based on the 
inte rnal (antTo! over financia l reporting criteria established by the Company 
conside ring the essentia l components of interna l control s tated in the Guida nce Note 
on Audit o f Inl'e m al Financial Controls Over Financia l Reporting issued by the 
Insti tute of Cha rte red Accountants of lndia. 

Dil le: 03/ 1'1/ 2022 
Place : Ahmedabad 

FOR A. K. osrw At & CO. 

Partner 
M.No. : 140574 

UDIN, 22140574BCBKXH7065 
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ANNEXURE A TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT 

(i) 

Referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading . Report on other legal and 
. • f t f en da te to the financial statements regula tory requirements 0 our repar 0 ev 

of the Company for the year ended on March 31, 2022 

. f d f the purpose of reporting a true Based on the aud it p rocedures per orme or 
. . . ' I ts f the Company and taking into and faiT v iew on the (mancla statemen 0 

'd . I in! . d lana "on' g,'ven to us and the books of conSI eratJon t le ormation an exp 1I 
. db ' the normal course of audit, we account and other records examme y us in , 

report Ulat: 

(a) Company is not maintaining propet records showing full particulars, 
including quantitative Details and situation of fixed assets. 

(b) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, 
these fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervalsi no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verifica tion but we have not been provided any documents for verification so 
we are unable to comment upon the same and the same has not been 
physically verified by us. 

(c) The title deeds of the properties held by the company a re held in its name 
or not can not be commented upon in absence of documents provided to us 
(or the verification. 

(ii) (a) It has been obse'rved that Physical verification of inventory has not been 
conducted at reasonable intervals by the management; 

(b) It has been observed that the company is not maintaining proper records 
of inventory and the same has not been provided to us for verifica tion 
though as informed to us by management no material discrepancies were 
noticed on physical verification by management but cannot be relied upon. 

(iii) The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, 
finns, LLP's or other Parties covered in the register maintained under section 
189 of the Companies Act except those in the nature of contrac tual obligations 
i.e. where company has made transac tion for purchase of machinery and 
advance has been given for the same, later on transaction being cancelled and 
advance of Rs . 33455360/- has been treated as loan to party. 

(iv) As per the information and explanation given to us by the management, the 
Company has not provided loan, Guarantees and Securities in respect of 
which the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013 are 
applicable. The company has complied with the proviSion of section 185 and 
186 of companies act 2013 with respect to loan and investm ~1W~~ 

0,1 .... 
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(v) In our opinion ~nd according to informiltion and explanation given to us the 
company has not taken any deposit pursuant to provision of Section 73 to 76 
of the Companies act, 2013, 

(vi) According to the information !illd explanations given to us, the maintenance 
of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under 
section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities carried 
out by the Company. Thus reporting under clause 3(vi) of the order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

(vii) (a) Based on the records produced before us the company is not regular in 
depositing und isputed statutory dues. Below mentioned statutory dues are 
pending till audit date: 

Income tax of F.Y. 2018-19 of Rs. 4733219/ ­

Income tax of F.Y. 2019·20 of Rs. 398149/­
Income tax of F.Y. 2020-21 of Rs. 185000/­

TDS of F.Y. 2020-2] of Rs. 72654/-

(b) According to information and explanation given to us there is no dues of 
provident fund, ESIC, income tax or sa les tax or GST or wealth tax or service 
tax or duty of customs or duty of excise or value added tax or cess which 
have not been deposited on account of any dispute. 

(viii) Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interes t of various 
loans from banks and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in 
repayment of term loan, CC A/e, car loan, AU unsecured loan from various 
NBFCs. We are unable to mention amount of overdue in absence of details 
and information provided to us for the verification. 

We have been informed that the company has not issued any Debenture 
during the year. 

(ix) According to the information & explanations given to us, we observed that 
term loans in the books of account were not used for the purpose it was 
taken. Details of the same are as below: 

Machinery Term loan of 2.5 crores has been taken from SBI and machinery is 
no t booked in books of account being transaction canceUed later on as per 
information provided to us by the management and payment given to party 
accounted as loan after transaction being cancelled . 

1l10ugh we have not been provided documentary proof of the transaction 
being cance lled and we relied upon management certificates for the same. 

(x) According to the information & explanations given to us no fraud by the 
company or any fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been 
noticed or reported during the year. 
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(xi) Provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013 
related to managerial remuneration is applicable to company. The company 
has paid Total managerial remuneration of Rs. Nil. 

(xii) Provisions specified in Nidhi Rules, 2014 are not applicable to company. 

(xi ii) According to the informations & explanations given to us all transactions 
with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of 
Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial 
Statements etc., as required by' the applicable Indian accounting standards. 

(xiv) According to the informations & explanations given to us the company has 
made preferential allotment of 3490000 equity share of Rs. 10/- each during 
the yea r under review and it has been utilized for redemption of 332230 
preference share of Rs. 100/ - each during the year. 

(xv) According to the informations & explanations given to us the company has 
not entered into any non<ash transactions with directors or persons 
connected with him, so the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 
are not applicable to company during the year. 

(xvi) Provisions of section 45·IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not 
applicable to company. 

Dale : 03/ 11 / 2022 
Place: Ahmedabad 

FOR A. K. OSTWAL & CO. 
(Chartered Accountants) 

RegNo',:0107200 ~~~ 

Partner 
M.No. : 140574 
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BACKGROUND; 

A And M Jumbo Bags lii'niltd w., incolpor.tfd in the yeu 2()1l and The Com~ny 
Is engaged in Manufacturing 01 Jumbo Bags. 

The company has purchased tOOli. owned fUbsidlary NANUAN f)NANCE 
PRIVATE UMITm for 2,00,(00 equity IIJ\are 01 b. tOOl· e¥.b (face valur is Rs. 
100/-) .~ting to Rs. 2.00,00,(00/- !of which RBI Ipproval/NOC has been 
",ken on 13}06/ 2019 and sha~ transl'er PfOCas ro«npleted infoiDitd by 
management to stock exchange onXl/12j'JlJl9. 

1. Shmific.,,1 Aa:ounting Politia; 

This note provides I list at the 5ign1fica:nt accounting policies adopb!d in the 
prtpaJ"Uon 01 these finandaI statements. Thtie policies have been wnsilIlflltly 
applied 10 aU the yeArS premted, ~ otl\«wi5e IItlItN. 

8 .. 11, of &!pmlion: 

The ~ fuww:ill sllIttmmb fU preptl'l!d in accordanct with Indian 
Accounting Sondards (In.:! AS) urder ~ historical cost convention on lhe 
accrual basis notified und" 5«tion 133 of the Companies Act.. 2013 (the Act) 
read with Rule" of the Cornpatiea (Indian A.ccotmting Standards) Rules, 
2015 . nd other relevant provisions 01 the Act. 

:z. Rev'nue rtSogpitjon: 

~tnut is t«Ognit.ed 10 the extent that It is probable that the erooomic 
benefits will flow to the entity Ind the revenue an be rd.iably rneuured. 
teprdless 01 when the ~ymenl is beini made. RevmIM! is measured at the fair 
n lLM! of the consideratioo r«tived or rtteivable. Amounts disclosed lIS reYenut 
are net of goodt and service tax .nd amounts rolI«ted on bftWf 01 third 
po-

The company .ecGgl ti.zes revenue when the amount of revenue can be ~~:~~ 
measured, it is probable that iutun! economic benefits will t 
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and specific criltr\a have been met fat taCh of the comJN.fliI Ktivities as 
informed to UI by the mlnagerM!'ll 

3. Tues: 

CurnnllllCOlM Tu:-

Current income tax _Is and liabilities art nwaured II the .mount apedl!d 10 be 
r«OVft'«I form 01' paid to the "' .... t;on luthoiititf,. The tax 1<11es and tax '-_ u.d 
to compul'! the IJl\OUnt an !how thai an enacted Of IUbstantively ~ at the 
reporting (!"te in the countries where tt.: company ~tes and gtnerates I.Igblt 
income. 

Current income till( relating to the items recognized outside the S1aletliient 01 profit 
and loss is rta:Igniud outside the statement of profit and loss (ftther In othK 
comprehensive income or in tquity).Cunenl tax ItemI are recog:rUud in C'OITeIation 
10 IN LlI'Ider1ying tt~ either in 0Cl or directly in equity. M.tllgeme", 
pmodil;ally evaluabes position taken in the tax ft'h&mI with lesptct to si~tioN in 
which applicable we regulatioN arc sut;eet to irlbsp",tation and ~t.llblishl:s 
provisions when! appropriate. 

DdaJed tax iI provided using the liability method on temporary diffemw:a 
between the ta.x baset of &.SIit'ts and I:Uobili~ and their eanyins amounts for 
financial.epoiMs purpoM$ lithe .ept*tD'SWoIf. 

Delet.ed tax liabilitia lUI! ~ for.all /axable tenporoy diffe:tallCes.ex~ 

a) When thedeMed tax Jiabilitie5lrisrs from the initial .a:ognitiort of goodwill or 
.n ute! or liability in. trAn$adicn that i.oJ not a buainas combination and. I.t the 
time of transaction • aff«15 neither the IICCOWIting profit IIOI' taxable profit or ... 

b) In re5pett of ta .... hIe temporary dlffesalCd -n.teIi with imeob"t"ts in 
subsidiaries. ~td and interest in pm vmtuta, wbm the tirnins of the 
reversal of the I~porary diIfe.(lu:5 can be controlled and it is proW.ble that 
the !'!mpmvy difference! will not reverse In the fO!'1!lf!(!abit future. 

Deferred tax asset! art recognized for aU d«Iuctibk Itmporary diflaeu:es. the 
carry forwm:! of IInU3td talC ~its and any unused tu losses. Defelled tu 
asseu iN recognised to tht extent that it is prob.blt tNt Wlable profit will be 
avaUable agaiNt which the deductible temporary diffouw:es. and tht any 
forward olllnused tax rn!dib and IllIU5ed tu klIIIes an . 
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TIlt carrying amount of drinml. tax.-t:l it rmewtd .t each iepotlUlg tbre 
and reductd to the extent tNI it Is no 10f1geI' proWbIe thai suffidmt taxable 
profi t will be .v,U.bJe to allow all or put 01 the ddemd tu: IWet to be utilized. 
U~ ~ml tax.-:tl are ~ , w1 It each itpotting date and are 
rtcognbed to the Htm! that it has beI:omt probable that n..tILn taxable ptOfils 
will allow the deferred tax ... et to be rftOYemi. 

Deferred t. .. assets and llabilities.AI nwasurtd.1 tIw tax rates tNt an!"ptcted 
10 apply In the year whien the I~ Is /'t.lIud 01' the JiablUly Is settled, ~ on 
IIX !'files (and tu Jaw,) tl!,t have been enacted or tubstantively ena(ted a' the 
reporting Wile. 

Ot(e"ed laX uwt and dduml tax liabUitiel are uIf!et if. Jqally tnkJrcnble 
right ulat to set off c:urrm tax M5f't .piNt cwrent tax liabllitiel and the 
dderred taxes relate to the _ tuable entIty.nd thtsame tuatlon.luthority. 

Expenses .rid assets ~ re:ognietd net r;I the amount of the iod~ blIces paid. 
""P' 

(I) When the tax incurred on the pwdWt 01 assets or ~ is not ncover.bIe 
from the taxation authority, in whKh~. the tax paid is reoognited ill part 
of the cost of acquisition 01 the ISlet Of If plrt of the expense item,. all 

applicable; 
(b) When receivables and PIIyabks are.u.ted with the amount 01 lax indud«!. 

The net ImOVnt of tax recover.bIe &om. or plyabte to , the ~tion authority is 
ir..:Juded as pm 01 ~vables or J'l'yablet in the ~ a.heet. 

4. ImpWmVlf of non·finMlCW UKtfi 

!lutts art ttsted for impairment w~er ~ents Of cttanges in c.in:ums~ 
Indicate tha i the tarrying amounlmay not be recoverable. An impairment loss is 
recognized for the lffiOunt by which the wet'. carrying amount etteeds Its 
~ble amount. The recovtrable amount is the higher of an asset's fair 
value less costs of di5posaJ and value In use. For tilt purposes of assessing 
impli l'11\ent. assets are grouped at the lowest levels for which there are 
Itpal1ltely klentifaable cull W10wl which are largely independent of the cash 
inflows from other asseb or groups of auetJ (~ting units). Noo­
fi",nc:~l I5Sets that suffered IlJ\ Unpairmentare reviewed for f'CI$51b1e reversa1 of 
the lmpainnenlal the end of each iepo.1ing period u info ... -=d to us my the 

... "'-
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S. Cuh and ,ash tguiYi.lents; 

Cash and cash equivalents includes wh on hand. &Wv;e W1th bank, deposits 
(FD) hdd at all ....,th finandaI inltitutionl and t.nb havine: maturity Ie. mer. 
3_ ... 

6. valuation of hwmto!in; 

Inventories Nove been valued a' COIl and Net peel!ub!e Value whichevt'l' iI 
~r, though we hay! not been provided the requlnd data for VlIh,II\:Ion of 
Inventoty and relied complmly upon INIlIIIgmJent leplOC'Jlbtion for the 
Nnw.. Call romprlm 0)8tS 01 purchut, conwnlon alit and cost Irv;umd in 
bringing the· iftYenltiries to pltlknliocatlon. 

T1w amt "" not been phyrially yerified by us and we relied upon CIZ1ifk:a~ 
ptOYmd by Itw MaIu.~1tIll 

CQmpany dOfS not maintain stock 01. Sp.trs .. Parts. It purrhala when 1IR 
same is required, ,:0 amount of Spare parts has bNn dIal'gftl to P &c L Ale.. 
Thtre are no IUCh SpaI'l!S and PartI whith hive UJffuIlile rraore than • re-r 10 
company does notcapiti1lize it. 

7. Finandal lnst!'umem.: 

(AI FifWId.LI ri,k m.uu.seme:nt objedtva and polldes: 
The Ccmpany'a principal finandaJ ~tieI comprises 01 trade and othrr 
payables. The ComfWIy'. finandaJ assets indude trade and otl'Il'r 
!eCelv.bIes, and c.uh &r cash equivalents tMt it derives dl.tmly from its 
opentfons. . 

The Com~ny U. tX'posed to mal'ket ruk. aedit risk aotl. liquidity risk. The 
Company's 5tnior iNitu.gement avt~ the management of these risb. 
The Company'. senior management It .uppo<ted by the Board 01 Diret:lors 
t!wlt .dviseJ 011 financial risks and the appropriate financial risk governance 
fr.mework for the Company. nu. provides a5.$UlallCe ItI the Company's 
senior nam~t INt the Compe.ny'. finAncial risk activities art 

govt'rned by Ippropriate policies and proud~ and that fiNncial risks are 
idmtified, tneasun'd and managed in KCOrdance with the Company's 
policies and risk ob;ectives. 

-
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iii. 

The Board of Oir«tors ~iews and agrees policies for managing each risk. 
which are sul'nfNrised as ~ow: 

Market rI.k: 
Muket risk I.t the risk that the fair value 01 future cuh flows of a fmandal 
instnuntnl will fluctuate because 01 dwlges in market prices. MMbt 
risk compriJes three types of Nk: intemt rabi! risk. c:uzrency risk and 
conunodityrisk. 
Crfllit Rille. : 
Credit risk iI the rl&k that C'OW\tapUty will not meet its obligations under • 
financial instnunent or customef contract. leading to • financW toss. The 
ComjMny is hiving majOrity 01 the ~.bles from private sectors. The 
Company dors not have significant credit risk expo!JW'1! to any single 
counttrparty. Concf:nlnltion of credit risk to any counte:rparty did not exceed 
5 .... of gross rn"OrI"tbuy a55et1at any time during the yeu. 

U'lwdlty JU, 1e. : 
The Company monitors its risk 01. shortage ol funds by IIStimilting the future 
cash fIOWJ. The Company's objective is 10 maintain I b.t.ra between 
woriting capital ohhe company. 

The table below S\imrnarises the maturlty profile of the Company'a firwria.l 
Liabilities based on contractual undiscounted payments. 

(B) upil.1 Managnnmt : 
For the purpoee of the Company's capital mana~1. Qpital Includes all 
otherequity rDmIe! attributable to the mrrnbers of the CompuiY. 

(q Carrying Villue of financbl in.trwnmts by ClltegoriH: 

PIl1lcuw. Amou"t I •• ' 31st Much, Z021 

'''' Value fw Valut AmortiMd Tob' ....... Otha- through Coat 
Comp~btMlve ""''' • Inc:ome 

fClNncUl .b~ .. t. 
.... 
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8. Income Rmmtitlon: 
InttlUt Income: 
Thm! Is no Interest incInI durtng the yw. 

9. Ob1dmd income; 
Thtft Is no dividend Incomtdutingtnt yeu. 

10. Proprrty. plant and rgulpmfnt 
AU ItelT\f of property, plant and rqUlpl'lllJl1 art .tII~ .t hUltorical cost leu 
M;CUmulitfd depredatlofl and Impainnml. Hi5torical Cost comprises of the 
purchase price il'idoding Import dutltt and non-tdundable lues and directly 
attribut.ble exptnRS Incurml to bring the.sld to Iht loclItiQn and coociition 
1'I«!II.ry lor it to be capable of bein& opet'IIitd in the manner Intended by " ... ,.,.,,, 

Sublequtl'\t CQItI are iJduded In the aett'.carryins amount (W ~ •• 

aqyri\le a55et. as ippropNh!. only whtn it is probable tNt future ....... or.x: 
btnefilS lLDOCiah!d with the item wiUl\ow to tht company and tht COlt oi the 
item WI be ~ l'l!liably. The ctnying amount 01 any romponmt 
KtOIlDtfd for IS I 5epa.rate wet II detecogrdJed when replaced. All othtr 
Jq)iIirs and maintenance are ciwgtd to proAt or Joss during; the .epoatil" 
period in w~h they are incurml. 

~p!'Kiition methods, ritennd fftidUil nlue 
Depredation is providftl on I pro-ralll basis on the written down value mtthod 
0Yft the estimated U!elul live 01 the UiIoeII, I:ued on \IeduUcaI f'Valuation 
dont by management'. expert. wI\idI are highrr than or tqUIl to thole 
specified by Scheduk n to the a.n~" Act. 2Ol3, in order to refI«t the 
actual usage 01. the a.m. The IUdUllife. raidual value and the deprtcilotion 
method are reviewed al least .t nch financial year end. II the expe;talions 
difftr !rom previous estimates, the cN.ngtS m IIXOUtIted lot prospectively as 
a change In accounting estimIte. 

The management estimah!s the UJelul lift for the property, plant and 
equlpmenllS follows: 

• 
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An use\'s arrying amount is written down immedi.ltely 10 III rKOVerabie 
IlTIOW'It if the asset's canying .mount is pItT than ii:!l estimlllrd _trabJe 
.mounL Ga.ins.nd lOUd 01'1 dilp""'ts art dttermined by c:ornpuing ptClCE€ds 
with Gmying amounL ~ an! included itI profit or loee within ottw,r 
gJinl/QOUd~ 

11. rrov!slonl and rontinvnt U.blJltlu; 

Provisions: 
Provlaions art fll(Oglllud when thtre it • pruerlt legal or ton5truclivt 

obligation 15 • reswt 01. pout ~enlf, il It probabll!! thaI an outflow of 
resources embodying aonomic benclill will be ~ to ItItIt the 
obJlgation and theft it. rtIiablt estimate ollhe amount 01 the obligation. 

Contingm liabilities: 
Contill3tnt liabilities In! diJclCRd when thtre u. pOLl5iDle obligation arisina: 
from put C'IItnts, the uiste,ft « whkh will be continned only by the 
occurrence or JlOrHXCUrnnce 01 OPt Of ~ uncertain future events not 
wholly within!lIt control of the Company, or. pi m~ obllption that atbe 
from past C'IIents where ilia; either !lOt probable thai an outflow 01 teSOW't'tS 

will be rtquirtd to de lhe obligation or. relUble estimate of the amount 
cannot be made. 

It Employ« benefits: 
(i) Short term obligations 

liabilities for wages and aJari8, includina: I'IOI1-mOrldaIy benefits that ~ 
expected to be settk!d wholly within 12 months alter the end 01 the period in 
whlch the empklyees .e .. :!"" tht rtbttd ~ ~ recngnistd in 1esp«1 01 
employed.ervicef up to the end of thul!pOiling period and art meuured .t 
the amounts u~ to be paid when the: liabllitia ate settled. 

(u1 Post-e'mploymentobligatiol\5 
Company does not have policy Of tdIeme 01 post tmploymenl obligation. 

13. Covernment Cr:mt: 

Government grants an> re:ogrUted whtr. there iI. ttaSONbie l5$Ulanai that the 
grant will be received and aU attached condiDon. will be complied with. When the 
grant Of su~diel m.te to reYtnut, It Is ~ U UII:OOII!! on. systematic ~ In 
the statement 01 profit and Joss over the ptriodJ nt( my to match them with the 
tdlted costs. which thq' art intended to C'OmptnSllte.~ the grm n!lales to III 
assct.it is recog.ni5ed as deferred UII:OIlfl! I.I'od is aUoc.ateci to statenenl 01 profit.nd Joss 
Oller the periods and in proportions In which. dtprecialion on ihll5It wets is charged. 
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Whm loans or similar a$5istuv:e is provided by govmunenl:!l or fflated inIItitulitQ. 
with an inlftUt rllt btlow the cumru app1kalMe market rate, the effe:t 01 this 
favOlirable inmal is regarded ... government grant. The loan Of lSIista:nce is initWIy 
IIM/gnised and meuW'ed _t hlir value and the 80Ytmment grant it mtuum:! All the 
difference betwctn the Initial carrying valllC! of the loa:n and the pu",«w received. The 
lOAn Is sub5equendy mtuured at per the accounting poiii:}' Ippu.:.ble to linarrial 
li.blilities. 

14. Dividend: 

Provision It mAde for ~ UlOW'It of II any dMdmd di!daftd. btlns 
appropriately .uthoNed and no k1npr at the diIaetIon of the ft'ItIty. on or 
before the end 01 the Ifpooting period but not dlItributed..t the end of the 
reporting periOd. 

15. Earnings per Shut:-

Elming per Ihlltj 
(i) Suic uminp pu ,bart 
Basic ~ per share is caktLlated by dividing: 
• The profit attributable to owners 01 the company 
• By the weightoo iVf!lige number of equity 5hares oulltat'ldins during the 
fil\fl'lCiaJ year, adjUJIflI for bonus eltnwnbl in eqwty shares iMutd during 
the year 

(li) DiliitN eaminp per.Nft 
Diluted ramingf per thare adjustl the figura ueed in the determbWion 01 

buIo: eaminp pet"l11 to lab into aa:ount: 
• the alter inrorrIr taJ( elftet ollmmt and tither financing costs aSlOCiMed 

with d!lutive potential equity dwe. and 
• the weighted .ver~ numbrr 01 additional equity share thai wouki hive '*" outstanding auu:ming the ronvmicxn. 01 all dilutiw, ~tial equity 

""~ 
16. Rpl1nding of Imounq; 

All amounts di5c1oled in the finandaI SIltemmts and notes ha~ been 
rounded otr to the rwrest Rupee v;llue .. per the ~ ol Schedule 
IU. unless othefwbe .tated. 

17. Rel~ted prny DIKIOfyrnj 
I. Names 01. related parties and related poIrty I1Ilrotionship 

• 
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ky Man.piII perut PillSH BHlKH1JBHAI PAm. 

,"""",I 
M4Al. PRATISH SHAH {[)ilK .... ' 
PRIVATA PllATSiSHAH (Oir«IoI'J 
0"" PAiESHBlW PATEL 
(Ditab' 
ANUJ PRA11SHBHAl 
SIWI(llIn<Oo<} 
Vanm 9Iah (Dirtdor) 

........ .......,- A.M~LiIrDd .......... ""' ..... 
18. PDQ( Pttlq:4llrm: 

The company Ills withdrawn Find DeposIt 01 RI. 4.5S,oo.cro/. with the 
Gujar.t MI!I'C.nllle Co-Op Bank tnd lntft'eSI: on FD oi Rs. 20,()t348/· during 
the financial year 201~20 and given to various parties as Loms and 
Adyances. 

19. SJuUt held In Subtldlary ComNn, 

" N. 

T'Iw shartl in m.p«t of each d.ss in the 01Il'Ip&nY held by its holding company 
Of ilS ultimate holding compllly iMuding sham held by or by subsidWin or 
associates of the holding company or the uJtintl.td~ding company in aggregate 
lin! as foUowt: 

1 I So",,,",,,,"" 
P-id.up Capital 

We have been not provkltd any Wormatim and Fman;:iaI Statements oi the 

Subsidilty Company, lheftfore we &reno! able 10 comment upon il 
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, 
20. An.alytlcal Ratios 

."""""" 

21. Smnlrnt InforllWlgn; 

The Comp;tny if ptimarily enpgtd in !be busirBI of Jwnbo Bags. As such, 
the Company operate! In a .ingle .egrnent lind ~ ~ flO wparate 
reportalk segmmts. The same it c:onsistmt with the informatian ~ed 
by the chief openting dedsion mWr (CODM). 
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22. MSME OIKIOI"Kfi 

As per the! Infonnarion. and explalUlUon given by the managtmmt 01. the 
company. the information regarding trade ~flb1e to auppliera w~ WIt 
under Mkro, Small and Mftilum Enterpri5a ~elopUitnt Act.. 2006 
(M$MEO Act) b ClIJfd for from the .uppller1 01 goodf lind tervka and the 
s.id dmiil flff not r«tived from aupptiftt of goodt and ~ Iiftn, 
disdOilurf teprding principal amount due to suppUem ~ta'ed ~ 
MSMED Act and remainina OUllbnding .. on 31.1B.2OZZ and inteftA 
pay.bIe tM.fOI\ could not be .tporltd and audit:ors are unable to COIl'U1'ItnI 
thereon. 

For, A K Ostwal Ie. Co 
For and on behalf of the 8i)ard of Directors 
A AND M JUMBO BAGS UM!TEO 

P.utner 

M. No. 140574 

UDIN: 22l4OS74BCBKXH1065 

PI.lcr: Ahmt~bad 
D.t~~1{1fJ22 

SI'"i ""r"", '"4 
Am.I.tslnh ~tainh 
o.~bhi 

""­DIN:0942Jl4] 
PAN; ASxPD6ISm 

~""'Q t :) 

VarunJ. SlWI 
Di.redor 
DIN: 07710874 
'PAN: EQlPS947SM 

J 
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A. K. OSTWAL & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

TO, 

THE MEMBERS OF A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED 

Report on the Consolidated Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial sta tements of the A AND 
M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED (h ereinafter referred to as "the Holding Company") 
and its subsidiary Nanuan Finance Private Limited (the holding company and the 
subsidiary together referred to as the "Group"), which comprise of the 
Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, Consolidated Sta tement of Profit 
and Loss for the year ended, consolida ted cash Flow Sta tement, consolidated 
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended and a summary of significant 
accounting policies and other explanatory information(hcreinafter referred to as " the 
Consolidated Financial Statements"). 

Auditor's Opinion 

In OUf opinion and to the best of OUT information and according to the explanations 
given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the 
Ac t in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the 
Company as at 31/03/2022, and its Profit and it's cash flows for the year ended on 
that date. 

Other Matter: 

We have not aud ited the financial s tatements/financia l information of subsidiary 
NANUAN FINANCE PRIVATE LIMITED as well as any financial information are 
also Ilot made available to us fo r verification and we are not able to consolidate the 
same. Therefore the Finanacial Statement present the standalone sta tement only. 

Qualified Opinion 

We have audi ted the accompanying financ ial statements of A AND M Jumbo Bags 
Limited (herein after referred to as the "Company") which comprise the Balance 

Shee t as a t March 31, 2022, the statement of Profit and Loss, Statement of changes in 

Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended, and notes to the 
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fimHlciai statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies 

(he reinafter referred to as the "financia l sta tements") 

In ou r opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations 

given to us, except for the matters described in quaWied opinion, the accompanying 

financia l statements give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting 

principles generally accep ted in India, of the sta te of affairs of the Company, as at 

March 31, 2022, of its profit, position of changes in equity and the cash flows for the 

ve,l]" then ended . 

Basis for Qualified Opinion: 

As per the information and explanations given to us, we draw attention that 

1. Company has defaulted in repayment of principal and interes t of various 
loans from banks and NBFC during the year. It includes defaults in 
repayment of term loan, CC A/c, car loan, All unsecured loan from various 
NBFCs. We are unable to mention amount of overdue in absence of details 
and information provided to us for the verification. 

2. Company has defaulted in payment of s tatutory dues like TDS liability of the 
year of Rs. 72,654/-

3. Income tax liability (excluding interest U/S 234A, 234B and 234 C of income 
tax act) of Rs . 4733219/- for the year 2018-19 and liability of Rs. 398149/- for the 
financial year 2019-20 and liability of Rs. 185000/- for the financial year 2020-
21 is also pending to pay as on reporting date. 

4. We have not been provided statements of State Bank of India loan, HDFC car 
loan, Hero Fincorp term loan, Cosmos cooperative bank (closed), Dena bank 
(closed), SBI current account (closed) and Statement from all NBFCs for 
unsecured loan during the year for verification and we have relied upon 
management certificates for the same. 

In formation Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor' s 
Re port Thereon 
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TIll' Company' s Board of Directors is responsible (or the preparat:ion of the other 
in fonnal ion. The o ther information comprises the informCl tion included in Ill(' 
iVlanagemcnt Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report including Annexures to 
Btl<1rd 's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and 
Shareholder's Information, but does not include the consolida ted financial 
stiH~ lllents fmd our auditor's report thereon. 

Our opinion (111 til t' consolidated financia l slCltcmcnts does not cover Ihe other 
infnr m.ltio n ,H1d we do no t- express any form of assurance conclus ion thereon. 

In connedion with our audit of the Consolidated financial sta tements, OUT 

n.-'s ponsibi lity is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the 
ollll' r informalion is Illil te rially inconsisten t with the Conso lida ted financial 

sl.Hcments or our knowledge obtained d u ring the course of our audit or otherwise 

,lpp l' ,tr<; 10 h(, matcrinlly missta ted. 

When we read such oUler information as and when made available to us and if we 
conclude that there is a material miss tatement therein, we are required to 
communica te the matter to those charged with governance 

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance 
(TCWG) 

The Company's Board of Direc tors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act" ) with respect to the preparation of 
these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial posilion , 
financial performance and cash flows o f the Company in accordance with the 
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting 
Standards speci fied under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of 
the assets of the Company and .for preventing and detecting frauds and othe r 
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making 
judgments ami estimat~s that are reasonable and prud t:nt; and deSign, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were 
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and comple teness of the accounting 
rccords, releva nt 10 Ihe preparation and presentation of the financia l statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to 
fraud or error. 
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In p repar ing the financ ia l sta tements, management is respons ible for assessing the 
Compan y's ability to continue as a going concern, disclos ing, as applicable, matters 
rela ted to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless 
management either intends to liquida te the Company or to cease operations, or has 
no rea lis tic alte rna tive bu t to do so. 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial 
reporting process. 

Auditor' s Responsibility 

Our objectives a re to obta in reasonable assurance about whether the financial 
statements as a whole are free from materia l misstatement, whether due to frau d or 
error, and to issue an audi tor's report tha t includes our opinion. Reasonable 
assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
i.n accorda nce with SAs will always detect a material missta tement when it exists. 
Missta tements can a rise from fraud or error and are considered materia l if, 
individually or in the aggrega te, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financ ial statements. 

As part of an aud it in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and 
mainta in professional skepticism throughout the aud it. We a lso: 

• Identify and assess the risks of material missta tement of the financia l statements, 
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit p rocedures responsive 
to those risks, and obta in audit evidence tha t is sufficient and appropria te to 
provide a basis fo r our opin ionThe risk of not d etecting a materia l misstatement 
resulting from fraud is higher Ulan for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collus ion, forgery, intentional omissions, mis representations, o r the 
override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of intem al control relevant to the audit in order to d esign 
aud it procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances . Under sec tion 
143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also respons ible fo r expressing O Uf 

opinion on whether the company has adequate intem al financia l contro ls system 
in p lace and the operating effec tiveness of such controls. 

• Evalua te the a ppropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accoun ting es timales and related disclosures mad e by management. 



68

A. K. OSTWAL & Co. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis 
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material 
uncertainty exists related to events or cond itions that may cast significant doubt 
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a 
materia l uncerta inty exists, we are required to d raw attention in our auditor's 
report t'O the related d isclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify OUT opinion. OUT conclusions are based on the aud it 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events 
or cond itions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern . 

• Eva luate the overa ll presentation, structure and content of the financial s tatements, 
includ ing the d isclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presenta tion. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding. among other 
mat ters, the plalUlcd scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, 
includ ing any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our 
audit. 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have 
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence/ and to 
communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be 
thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

From the matte rs communicated with those charged with governance, we determine 
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements 
of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these 
matters in our audi tor's report unless law or regulation precludes public d isclosure 
about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a 
matter shou ld not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences 
of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of 
such communication. 

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

As requ ired by Section 143 (3) of the Ac t, we report that: 

(a) \,\'e have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to 
the bes t of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our 
audit. 

. . 
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(b) In our op inion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by 
the Company so fa r as it appears from our examination of those books. 

(e) TIle Balance Sheet, the Sta tement of Profit and Loss, and the cash flow 
statement dealt with by tNs Report are in agreement w ith the books of 
account. 

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial s tatements comply with the Accounting 
Standa rds specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

(e) O n the basis of the w ritten representat ions received from the di rec tors dS un 
31/03/2022 ta ken on record by the Board of Direc tors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as 31/03/ 2022 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Sec tion 164 (2) of the Ac t 

(f) With respec t to the adequacy of the internal financia l controls over financial 
re porti ng of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, 
refer to our separa te report in "Annexure A". 

(g) With respec t to th e other matters to be induded in the Auditor's Report in 
accordance w ith Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, 
in our opinion and to the bes t of our information and according to the 
explana tions given to us: 

1. The Company has disclosed the impac t of pending litiga tions on its 
financia l p osition in its financial sta tements. 

II . The Compan y has made provision, as requ ired under the applicable law 
or accounting standards, for ma terial foreseeable losses, if any, on long­
term cont rac ts including derivative contracts. 

Ill. There has been no delay in tran sfe rring amo unts, required to be 
transfe rred, to the Inves tor Education and Protection Fund by the 
Com pany. 

IV . (a) The man agement has represented that, to the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, o ther Ulan as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no fund s 
have been advanced or loaned or invested (e ithe r from borrowed fu nd s or 
sha n~ premium or any o ther sources or kind of fund s) by the company to 
or in any o ther person (s) or including fo reign entities 
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(" Intermediaries"), with the understan d ing, w hether recorded in writing 
or o therwise, that the Intermediary sha ll, whether, directly or indirectly 
lend o r invest in other persons o r entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behaII of the company ("Ultima te Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like 0 11 behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. 

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge 
and belief, other than as disclosed in the no tes to the accounts, no funds 
have been received by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies), 
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the understanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shaU, 
whe ther, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party 
("Ultima te Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, secu rity or the like on 
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and 

(c) Based on audit procedures which we considered reasonable and 
appropria te in the circumstances, nothing has come to their notice that has 
caused them to believe that the representations under s ub-clause (i) and 
(ii) contain any material mis-statement. 

v. The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year in 
contravention of the provisions of section 123 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

Date , 03/ 11 / 2022 
Place : Ahmedabad 

FOR A. K. OSTWAL & CO. 

Partner 
M.No. ,140574 

UDIN,22140574BCBWOD5503 
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"Annexure A" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even dale on the 
Consolidated Financial Statements of A AND M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED. 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of 
Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of A AND 
M JUMBO BAGS LIMITED as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the 
Consolidated financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 

nle Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
intem al financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal 
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over 
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These 
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly 
and efficient conduct of its business, induding adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the 
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of 
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opmlOn on the Company's internal financial 
cont-rols over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in 
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Inte rnal Financial Controls Over 
Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued 
by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 
2013, to Ule extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both 
applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute 
of Charte red Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require 
that \,,~ comply with e thical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonablt! assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over 
financial report-ing was established and maintained and if such controls operated 
e({ect ively in all material respects. 
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operating effec tiveness. OUf audi t of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and opera ting 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected 
depend upon on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material missta tement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe tha t the audit evidence we have obtained is not sufficient and 
appropria te to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal 
financial controls system over financial reporting. 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed 
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and 
the prepara tion of financial statements for ex ternal purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the 
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fair ly reflect the 
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable 
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, 
and tha t receipts and expenditures of the company a re being made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of 
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have 
a material effec t on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limita tions of internal financial controls over financial 
reporting. including the possibili ty of collusion or improper management override of 
controls, material miss tatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financia l controls over 
financial reporting to fu ture periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial 
control over financia l reporting may become i.nadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may 
deteriora te. 
Opinion 
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controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over 
financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31 March 2022, based on the 
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company 
cons idering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the 
Institu te of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Date: 03/11 / 2022 
Place: Ahmedabad 

FOR A. K. OSTWAl & CO. 

Partner 
M.No. : 140574 

UDIN: 22140S74BCBWOD5503 



74

-. 
• 

• , 
• • 
• 
" " " 

" " 

• • 

• • 
• , 
• 

'" .Iot DMW -­~," 
' ..... d--. 
_ .. hh' 



75

\ , 
• 
• 

1~ ... lromOpft."-
1I0Ihav.c-
III Tou l ll ......... (10m 

~""'" (.) Colt 01 MlMr\IoI ___ 
OO~cI~ 

• 

(q a...an In .... " ...... 01 firtiohaf ...... 
WOtk-Jr>..p"ll"Ol...t flOCk-in-hdI 

(d) Emp&oyeo! bentfilS ""1"" 'I (d) FlAo __ _ 

(d) o.pr.dolion.nd ....-tiu ...... ""'-­
(i)OIha[O~ 

tv Tot.1 r:.r--
v Profll/ ('-) MfoN acepdo .... !taN &rid _ (llWV) 

VI ~ptI .... lh_ 

VI1Tu ... ~: 
CUl7ft\lTu 
DoI.hed r .. 

IX I"IoIllf.-.~ ...... " ' -

X Othu _pnhenolv. ........ 
( INt wiU not til rwdiNIfIed 10 prtIfII "" ..... 

IN 7"". 11ft at In 

"''''' 

• 

" f---..,m 
" 



76

• , , 
• 
• 

, ........ 

SipllK.ant Aft'OIIntlrtj PoIJdn 
Not,.. fc>rmi",s rut Of 1M ~ 

UDIN: 22lf051tBC8WOD55(i] 

l'1acr: Ahmf:.£.Nd 
O~Ie: O:¥IJI4022 

For wd "'" behaIl ot!he: 'Soard '" OUa:IICi. 
Ii. AND '" JUMBO lACS UMrrED 

510-(} 1J) rn". tX.I.J 
AJitibboh 
n~Oabhl 

Mu.tp., Drttdcw 
DIN:OM21lU 

• 

~''':I' 
VU\Ul J. Sluh 

"'-Ol,lr(: lmolOll7& 

PAN: ASXl'DM51I:I PAN: £QIPs9.I75M 

Plxr. Ah'rMdab1ld 
Datel Q;Vl"1/1022 

~-~---~ --------- -----



77

• , 
, 

.~~~~~~O~~5: oil!! .. 1ilt ... i ~ 

S 

I '~'U!""!! cS ",,0. o<>od 

~ 
~ • 

;r 

• t *m~m!i " g f . 

~ • 
~ 
< 

"" 

~I !mm*9~ " 

~ -" 

• v 



78

- - •• 
• , 

- - -

• 



79

• .. 
• 
• 

--. . 

, 

_. 
-~ -•• -

, 

'I 



80

• , 
" ..... "D H JUMIO fA,, ' 'MlW! 

• 

- --



81

, 

-• 



82

• , 
• 
• 

-

~'. "I ,) 



83

, , 

-• -
_0.-... ___ _ .-....... _--

" 

, . ...., 

-

- -. 

--



84

• • , 
• 
• 

-

• I ._ --

......... ... .. ---



85

f • .. ......, .. -

" 



86

• 

" 

,.., t 

-, .: ~- ... - .. 
c=±=~= 

'i .. n.~~ . . 



87

• , • 

, ..... ~ 
moo 

..... n .m 
.00 
= ...., 

""m ....., 
" un" 

.I,1OS.9:I 

""'~ ..201119.11 
~ 

."'" ·11V'S7.21 ,"'" 
.00 

.rn .. 

~ 

tpo" 
om 
om 
om 
om 

~~. 

,,-
~ 

.~'Jl6 
•• m 

wom 
om 

>.m.n 

....... ... ,.., 
""" 

,. _____ oItho Iootd 01 0v..-

A AHD M JlIIOO lACS wan:o 

_"" y ...... ~Sh.olI 
H"=w'nlo Dolohl ....... ~--DotlMZIlO Dll'tmaH 

,.oil o\SU'DMS7H ,AN: lIQIl S""",,, 



88

, 
• 

r 

IIAqccROUNP; 

A And MJurnbo Bags LImited WUUMlipotiled in thc~2011 and TheCom~y is 
engaged in Manufacturing 01 Jumbo IbIJ$. 

The company hu p!U'Chated 100\ owned fillSdiary' NANUAN FINANCE PRIVATE 
UMITEO for 2,OO.£QJ equity stwe 01 RJ. 100/- eac:h (lac:e value is Rs, 100/-) 
'&gregating to Rs. 2J1J1XJJX1J/- for whkh RBI lppn1Val/ NOC has been taken on 
13/06/2019 and shirt transfer pror:ess completed irJo:mEli by management to stock 
txdumge on 23/U/2019. 

We haVI! not audited the financial .u.temmt of MIs Nllnuato FlJ\UIu Printe 
Limlled If well .. no /in.nci.1 . 1.lement I. mad" .vwhlt to us for vuifialion. 
TlltTefort we an! not .ble cont(llld.te the fln:ond.1 abttment for tJle f,Y. 2021.22 
iUld we .re 1110 not .ble to gin .ny opinkln on It. All the Not~ mentioned. here 
bt:low in! of Ih" Sbndalo~ Finane"'! Statement Only. 

1. Sign jfiunl Accounting PoUcies; 

This note provides a lis! of the significant .a:ounting poIicie adopted in the 
prep.ration of ItIe!t flnmcia.l Il3tEments. These policies have been OOfI5ish!ntly 
applied to .n the rem pibtJltl!d. W1.Iess ~ ttated. 

Bui' of Pt@wtlon; 

The Consolidated finandaJ .tatements are prepared in accordance with Indian 
Acrounrtng SIanduds (Ind AS) undet the historical rosl convention on the 
lICffiIal basis noti&d under Section III of the Companies Art. 20]3 (the Act) 
read with Rule 4 of the Companies (Indian Accounting SQndaJds) Ru.l1!S, 2015 
and other relevant pmvisionJ 01 the Act. 

2. Rennllf rn:ognjtlon; 

Rev~lIe is ~ to the ettent thAt it is prob.ble that the ecooomic benefits 
will flow to the entity and the revenue CllI\ be reliably measured, regardless of 
when the payment is being made. . at the fair value 01 the 
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I (Onsideration received or receivable. Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of 
goods and service tax and amounll collected on behalf 01 third parties. 

The company teCOgni!e5 tel/mue when the amount of revenue can be reliably 
measured, it is probable thai future economic benefits will flow to the entity and 
sp«ific criteria have been met for each of the company's activities as informed to 
us by thc.o management. 

3. Tu": 

Current Income Tn:-

Current income tal( assets and liabilities are ~ at the amOUnt expected to be 
rtCOve.-ed form or paid to the taxation authorities. nw IlIX rates and tlIJ( Jaws used to 
rompute the amount ate those that an! tnaded Of substantively enacted. al the 
~porting date in the countries where the company opera~ and generates taJQble 
mcome. 

Current illCOmt! talc relating to the itrJruJ ~ oublide the slarement of profit 
and Joss is re:ognized. outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other 
comprehensive income or in equity).CI1fRrIIIax items are recognized in correlation to 

the underlying transaction either in oct or directly in equity. Management 
periodically evaluates position taken in !he IlIX returns with respect to situations in 
which applicable tax regulationS are 5Ut;ect to interpretation and establishes 
provisi0n5 where appropriate. 

Deferred tax:-

Deferred IlIX is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between 
the tax base!; of assets and liabilities and their canying amounts for financial reporting 
purposes at the reporting dati!. 

Deferred"tax liabilities are retogni.ud for all taxable temporary diIfefeilces, except; 

I ) When the deferred tax liabilities arises from the initial tecognition of goodwill or 
an asset or liability in I transaction that is not a business combination and, at the 
time of transaction, ~ neither the accounting profit oor taxable profit or 105S 

b) In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in 
subsidiaries, associates and interest in joint ventures, when the tUning of the 
reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the 
temporary differences will not reveJse in the foreseeable future. 

Defened tu assets are recognized for all dedllctible temporary differences, the 
carry forwartl of unused tax credits and any unused tu: losses.. DefeIIl'd \ax assets 

• 
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are tKognised 11) tM txtenl tNl it i! probable that taobit' profit will be available! 
lS'iNt which the dNuctibie Imlpor.ry difftunM; iUId thr coUry fofwud of 
unused tax credits ~ unused tall klIJft can be utiliud. 
11w c.arT)'ins .mount of dftemd II • .-Is II rt¥ifw«I .It och it ..... ling ~Ie .and 
rNucN \0 the alerot that it is no longer probIbIe that.ufficienl taxable profit wid 
be .v.ibblt to .now all or ~ of the ddemd IP usn 10 be utilized. 
UlUft08I'Iiud dtltmd tax e.seIs .re ~ .t nch ~ng date and are 
recognized to the almt thlillllll:5 become probable thai fu~ tlDble profits will 
allow the defwred tax UMt to be rtCovft'td.. 

Deferred In U5ds and liiobililie5 are _ured.t the we nlrs tNt are txpecttd to 
apply in lilt rur w~ the asset. is tuliud or the Iilbilily is sdtkd. ba5ed 01'1 tolX 
r~m (and WI bW5) tNl have been _lied or SlIbstantiveIy ~ at the 

~ngdilf:. 

I:kfemd WI -' ItId ddu.ed tv; Uabi1itie5utol&et if altplly ~b/e right 
aist to ~ off C\ItmII tu as.wt apilI5t Cllttun tax Il.lbililie:s and the de!e.ed talCes 
rmte to the _ w:.ble entity .and the IImt tn:tticwl.uthoril)'. 

Indirect !Uts paid on acquisition 01 UJets or on incurring expenses 

Expensn .00 weill are recognised net of the .mount of the indirect taxes paid, 

~'" 
(.) Whm tilt tall incumd on 1M pllrdwe 01 ¥5etJ or services ~ not recoverable 

from the taxation authority. in which cast. the tu paid is rerognis«I as pan of 
the rost of acquisition of thr aSMt CIt as pan of tilt txp«l'l! lum. u appliabll; 

(b) Whm r«ftv.bIes.nd pilyables art stated with ,hi! amount of lax indude<i 

The net amount of Iu let:OTenlbie &om. or PlY'" to , the taxatiOl'l .lutmnry is 
incluJl!li I S part of m:eivlbies or PiIIy.bIes in the bIWw:e IhM. 

4.. Imp.itms nl 01 non-firwIdtJ aSHtJ:: 
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I 
S, Cash ind ush tqulnlenll: 

Cash and ash «juivaltnll includes cub 0tI hand. Balance with bilnJr. deposits 
(FO) held .1 call with fiNncial institutiON and bMb hl.ving matwity less then 3 
months. 

6. V.lultjon of Invrntyr!u; 

Invrntories !wive bem valued at Colt and Nfl: R.linbk Value W~I!!" Is 
lower, ttough wt Nvt not been provided the mjllirtd data for vlluation ol 
inventory and rtlied complttely upon maNganbl! Itp .. wntation for the 1IlI'It_ 

Cost comprixs COla oi plU'cllue, C'OflVeBion cott and cost incurred in bringing 
the inventoriel to prdtI'IllocItion. 

The same Iw; not been physically verified by us and we rdied upm certificate 
provided by the Managtmmt. 

Company does not mainlaflIlItCd: 01. SpIres ... Parts. It purdwes when the same 
is rrquired. SQ amount olSpm! parts has betn dwpI to P.lt L Ale. Thert_ no 
wen ~ and Parts which have useful lift InOr1! than. yeat so company does 
not upitaliu it. 

7. finandil instrumrnl!i 

(A) FiMndd riJlt ~ obj«tf9ts and poUdel: 
The Company'. prirDpaI finaodaI lUobilities cmnptbel: oi trade and other 
payables. The Compllly'. financW. Wets indudr trick and other l"f!C'eivabies, 
"nd cash II: cash equivalents that nderlvee directly from its opm.tJons. 

The Com~, is "'posed to rrwbt risk, cmIit risk and liquidity ri5k. The 
Company's senior management ~ the management at these rBks. The 
Companfs Jtnior ~t is SIlppwted by the brd 01 0irect0rJ that 
~vi5es on finandlI riIb and the .lppropriJ.te finamaJ. risk govftTIIJQ: 
FnllMwwk for lilt eomp.ny. This provIdtll ~ to the Company'. 
senior management tNt the Company'. finandll risk IICtivities Iote govm'led 
by appropriate polld8 and procedun: and that finandaJ. risks are identified. 
measurfd and rnI.NIgM in.ccordance with the Company's policies and ris.k 
objectives. 

I. M.I1kei risk: 
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I Ml('ket risk is the risk that the lair value of fututt cash Dows of • firwv:ial 
instn.u1\ml will f1llCtuate bec:Jute of changa in marka prices. Market risk 
compriJa tMt types of ritk inlaftt rate ruk. aurency riIk and a:mmodity 
ri"'-

Ii. emlil RUk : 
Cred!t risk is the riU that cou.n~ will not meet its obliptionl IUlder a 
fiN.nciaI iNtrwnmt or customer contnct. leading 10 I firwriI.I lou. The 
Company II having majority of the ~.blee &om private MCtOrS. The 
Comp4ny does not have slgnlfaeant ami! risk txpoture to .ny single 
countfiparty. CoocerItration of mdlt rWt to any counterputy did oot exceed 5" 
of Sl"* monetary l~ts.1 any time during the ytu. 

Iii. liqwdity RWc: 
The ComJMtIY moniton itt riek of • .nortage.of fwld5 by estimating the future 
cadi Bows. The Company's .ti.f: It to mainUin. brtianC'e betwefn working 
Glpital 01 the company. 

The table below surnmatilet the INlturlty profile IX the Company's financial 
liabilities based on aJ[Ittw:tuaI undilCoun!ed payments. 

(B) ~pit.al Mm.agunent : 
For the purpo&e of the Company'. capital D'l&Ngement. capital includes U 
other equity rl'SefVS attributabR to tht ~ 01 the CompttJ'ly. .. 

I'n>frt • 

, 

.. 
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&. Inromc RtcOCJlltim 
Inteftt.l hlcomr. 

.. .. - ---

There it no intert:St lrIComt durin& the )'Nt. 

I 
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• 9. Dividend income: 
There Is no dividend income during the year. 

ID. l'Jvpcrty, Plant and tG\!jpmcnt 
All items of property, pl.nt f.nd equipment are ttated ., histolial cost less 
.ccumulllted dcpred.ltlon and Impairment. Hittorica1 Cost comprises of the 
purchase price Including import duda and. non-refund,.ble taxa f.nd dllectIy 
attributable cxpeNtS Inrum:d to bring the ..-t to the location and condition 
oeccsNr)' for it to be cap.hIe 01 being operated in the rnartner intended by 
."......,.... 

Subsequent costs ue included In the..r ...... ,fng JmIOW'\t or terogrIiJCd as" 
r;epan.tc asset. as IIpproprilite. only when it if probable thIIl futute economic 
bendits &S5OCi.ItId with the item will flow to the company lind the cost of the 
item can be measun!d reliably. The carrying unount of any component 
KCOIlnlec;l for a& a separate _I is dcrecogniIcd when replaced. AU other repairs 
and main\1i!rw"icc arc charged to profit or M during the .cpcntiZlg: period in 
which they IU'C i~. 

~prKtation 1IR!tho4i, fata aNI.-!da&I.a1Q: 
Deprec!f.tlon it provided on a pto-nta ~ on the written down value mWIod 
over the estimated utefuI lives of the UICtI, '-d on tcduUcal evalWition done 
by managcmcn(, expert. which are hlgher than or equal to tho!;e ap«i.Bcd by 
Schedule n to the Companicl Act. 2013, in order to reflect the.ctual usagt' of the I 
U5I!ta. The UIefulllfe, residual value and. the dcprceUItion method are ~«I . I 
al leut .t uch financial. yn:r e!d.. U the expectatiarw differ from previous 
cstimares. the dVlng .. are x:countI:d Un piOlJ*tlvcly as. chf.nge in accounting II 
estimate. 

The marIlIgenll:ld Il'l5tiI:Ntcs the useEu.lllfe tot the p¥ty, plant f.IId equi~ , 
as follow.: 
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• 
, 

, 

11. Ptovl,lol\I and (oolIIlP", Ulbllltlu: 

ProvisioN: 
Provisiorw art rerognlud whel. thm! II • prewnl legal or CONtructiVI: 
obUgation U I MSull of. past evrnll, I11I probable thIIt anoutllow 01 resources 
embodytns e::onomlc bendi,It will be required to.me the obli8ltion MId there 
Is. reliable estimate of the amouru of tht obUption. 

Contingent li.bUttiH: 
Contingmt liabilities are dilc:Joaed wha! there II • poMibie obIiption arising 
from put ~ts. the ~ of which will be eonfimwd only by I~ 
0IX\1I1'mCe or I'IOI'I-OCt\Irrent'I! of one or 11'101'11! unoertIIin fututt events not 

wholly within the control. of. the ComPlny, or. pl'fttnl obligation that .rites 
from past evel'ib where it is rithtr not probable that an oultlow 01 resources 
will be required to ~e the obIiption or • reliIIble estimate cI tht amount 
~ ....... 

11. Employu bmcfit.: 
(ij Short mm obligatiON 

liabilitie. for w.gfS Q SllariK, Including norwnonetary btne6ts INt are 
expected to be Rttkd wholly within 12 months ~ the end of the period in 
which the mtployem ~er the tdated .-vice are recognised in respect 01 
employees' wv~ up to the end of the ""potting period and are rneaswm.1 the 
amounts expected. to be pU:I when the liabilities Ire tett1«I. 

(Ii) Post~ obligations 
Company does not have policy or tchetne of post tmployment obligation. 

U Govrounmt G,!I¢ 

Government pnl::! are recognised ~ there it • l'tQOrUIbie lU8urlru I~t the 
want will be receiY~ and all Itt.ched ronc::IItiona will be complied with. When the &nnt 
or J1.Ib5id..ies reiah! to revenue, it ill recogfIbed as income on a systematic: I:asb in the 
stltanmt 01 profit and 10M over the periods fItO Pry to match them with the mated 
C05ts. which they Ire jntmdtd to rompellSlle..Whrn tht grant mites to . n uxtil is 
r«ognised u deftrm! income and is ll1Iocah'd to atatemtnt of profit and loss over tht 
periods and in proportions in wttich depftdatlon on t~ aMtts is charsed. 

wtwn loans or tilTlllar ~. provided by govemrhl!nlS Of n!iattd institutions, with 
an inim!st ra~ btIow the actrent applicable market rale. tilt tfftct of this favOUTlble 
interest It regatdtd as govtrTIIMnt gnnl The loan or assistance ill initially f«ogniIcd and 
me~~ at fait val Ut! and the govtrTlment grant iJlI'ItIUUttd as the dlffetuce bftween 
tht INtiai the loan and . received. ThI! klan Ul5Ub5equently 
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• 14. Dividend: 

ProviIlon Is mlcie for the amau:nI of If _y dividend declared. being 
IpPfOPrlately IUthorbed and no Ionp It the d.l.IcmIon 01. the entity, on Of 

before tilt end of the Ifpottina period but not dillributed II the end of the 
~POrtIng period. 

15. &Imina pst 5!wt;. 

. n. 
• By weighted .vmI~ IlI1IIIber 01. 

"" 
(ii) Dilated eEnirlp pa'ihaft 

Diluted tamirlp per slwe adJust- the fIsum used in the determination of 
buic: e.uninp per share to take into .::cwnt: 
• the after income tax eff«t 01. \nter8t mid otbef firIamng C'05l$ usodated 

with dilurive potential equity ~ and 
• 1M weighted avenge number ollddltional equity ~es that would ha~ 
been OIItstandins ~ the ~ 01. all dUutive potential equity 
...",. 

16. Rounding of amount!; 
AU amounts dildaled in the financialwtements IlJlcI nDII$ have been rounded 
off to tht nruest RlJpre val~ 15 per the ~ of xhedull: lit unless 
otherwise stated. 

11. Rtlued Put! IfudOltlf'tC 
i Nanu oi re\.Jttd partict"and mated party rearlonship 

Pr.tish 

-

I 

, 

, 
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, 18. PrIor Ptrlod Item: 

Tht comp.ny has withdrawn FIxed Dqg.It cI h f:A,oo,ct1J/- with the 
eujlltllf Mmantile Co-Op &nit Ilfld lntawt on FD 01 RJ. Z1M,348/ . dwtng 
tht financ:ir.1 yur 2O'l9.20 .. nd pven 10 variout partjet .. loll'll and Advanca 

Pilrtindan Current Yur PrtvIOWI Yu r 

20. Sqrntnt Inform.1tion: 

The Company is primlrily enaaged In the buslne5l 01 Jumbo Bap. N such, the 
Company oper.1el in I sillgif «gmen! and there ~ no sq»Pte IfpCAtablt: 
segments. The same is consistent with the Inlormadon reviewed by the chid 
operating dtcision maker (COOM). 

, 
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21. MSME Pikl98!~: 

AI ~ lhe infOl1Notion and ,.planation given by tht INNge .... nl of thr 
com~ny. tht InfOl'malion rrguding !Ddt p-yab]t 10 IUppliers whethtr r..us 
under Mkro, Smroll and Mtdium EflIerpriMI OevdopU!lIt Act. 2006 (MSMED 
Act) is called for from tnt luppllm of goodt and letVices and tIw: said dell.iJJ 
m not r«eive:l from I\Ipplim 01 goods and terVic:es. Hmot. dbdos\ltt 

rtgUdlng principalamou:nt due to supplim.tmd under MSMED Act and 
MtI'inin8 outstanding as on 31.03.20Z2 and IntI:reI piI)'lIbk thtlifOl. could not 
br ,'poi led and .uditon; an> unable to ~I the.toiL 

n PreviOUl yur' figuta have bmtregrouped or runangaI whtitot'f iii'" en'}. 

As ptr OUt ~port of f"Un !bIt 

, 

, , 
Putnet ~ 
M. No. 140514 . . " .> 

UDIN: 22140574BCBW0D5503 

Plit«: Ahmedablod 

D"le: o;vI1f2011. 

For and on behalf of the Boarrl of Dil«bJts 
A AND M JUMBO BAGS UMITED 

SIcw'1 11)~. ~ 
Amitsinh Himm.t$inh 
O"bhi 
Mam.ging Director 
DlN:0947l143 
PAN: ASXPOMS1H 

Place: Ahmed.bild 
Dalr. Q.¥l:Jl2022 

~\.-ioJ~:J 

VutlDJ. S~ 

lMdo, 
OrN: 0'774Q874 

PAN: EQ1PS947SM 

• , 


		2022-11-07T18:09:48+0530
	VARUN JIGNESHKUMAR SHAH




